County Council ,ig,;gf

Highways Committee

Date Tuesday 15 October 2013
Time 10.00 am.
Venue Committee Room 2, County Hall, Durham

Business
Part A

1. Apologies for Absence
2.  Substitute Members
3. Declarations of Interest, if any

4.  Village Green Registration - Land lying to the south of New Row, Eldon
(Pages 1 -4)

5.  Application for Village Green Registration - 'The Field', West Lane,
High Westwood (Pages 5 - 132)

6. Such other business, as in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting,
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration

Colette Longbottom
Head of Legal and Democratic Services

County Hall
Durham
7 October 2013

To: The Members of the Highways Committee

Councillor G Bleasdale (Chairman)
Councillor C Kay (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors J Allen, B Armstrong, D Bell, H Bennett, | Geldard,
O Gunn, D Hall, D Hicks, K Hopper, O Milburn, S Morrison,

R Ormerod, J Robinson, J Rowlandson, P Stradling, R Todd,
J Turnbull, M Wilkes and R Young

Contact: Michael Turnbull Tel: 03000 269 714




This page is intentionally left blank



Highways Committee
15" October 2013

Village Green Registration — Land lying to the
south of New Row, Eldon

Agenda Item 4

Report of Colette Longbottom, Head of Legal and Democratic Services

Purpose of the Report

1.

2.

To update the Committee on the advice provided by Mr David Manley
QC relating to the application received to register land lying to the south
of New Row, Eldon (‘the Land’) as town or village green under the
provisions of the Commons Act 2006.

To obtain this Committee’s decision on the application.

Background

3.

The Council received an application from Eldon Parish Council (‘the
applicant’) on 18" July 2011 to register the Land as a village green. The
application was accompanied by 22 written statements from local
residents of Eldon all asserting community use of the land for a range of
recreational activities.

The Land is not enclosed and comprises of open green space which is
freely accessible by the public. It lies to the south of three rows of
terraced houses known as Front Row, South Row and New Row. Open
countryside lies to the south and west of the Land and to the east there
is an adopted highway.

Mr D Jefferson (‘the objector’) acquired the Land with his brother on 17"
August 2011.

After being supplied with copies of the supporting witness statements the
objector contacted some, if not all, of the witnesses who then signed a
pro-forma document stating that they wanted to withdraw their
statements and no longer wished the Land to be registered as a village
green.

The Council wrote to all of the witnesses seeking clarification. That
resulted in three statements being reinstated. After the objector was
advised the application was still being considered, two witnesses, again,
withdrew their statements. There is only one remaining statement from a
Mr R Hodgson.

Legal position

Page 1



Page 2

10.

11.

12.

13.

The Council now needs to determine the application. The key question is
whether evidence has been submitted which, on a balance of
probabilities, satisfies the statutory test contained in section 15(2) of the
Commons Act 2006. That section states that a village green has come
into existence where:

a. a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;
and

b. they continue to do so at the time of the application.

In relation to the evidence no potential witness has sought to explain
why they wish to withdraw their statement (and in Mr Hodgson’s case no
explanation is offered as to why he wishes to reinstate his statement).
No witness has stated that the content of the original statement was
false.

The objector’s position is that the statements have been withdrawn and
should not be taken into account as part of the application. He asserts
that the witnesses were misinformed about potential uses of the Land
and felt obliged to sign the original witness statements.

The applicant is somewhat dismayed by events. It only made the
application at the behest of the local community and refutes the above
assertion made by the objector. The Parish Council has consistently
taken the view that it could not withdraw the application once validly
lodged, as it was considered that this was then only a matter which the
County Council as Registration Authority could determine. However, it
acknowledges that, if a non-statutory public inquiry is held, it will be able
to call little or no evidence in support of the application.

In order to decide the way forward the Council obtained a legal opinion
from Mr David Manley QC. He advised that very little weight should be
attached to any of the evidence submitted. To quote from Mr Manley’s
advice:-

‘The Council cannot wholly ignore the evidence as it has been
submitted, but by the same token it cannot ignore the fact that the
deponents wish it to be withdrawn or effectively ignored. None of
the deponents, including Mr Hodgson, has explained their volte face
and this, in my view, all goes to weight and entitles the Council to
conclude that the application has not been supported by credible
evidence that supports the case to the necessary standard of proof’.

The Barrister’s view is that the evidence submitted can not be
considered believable as part of the application due to the change in
position.



14. It now falls to the Council as registration authority to determine the
application. The options are:-

a. to reject the application for registration on the basis that the test
contained within section 15(2) of the Commons Act 2006 has not
been satisfied on the balance of probabilities; or

b. to refer the matter to a non-statutory public inquiry before
Members or before Counsel to determine the application. A non-
statutory public inquiry is usually only necessary where the
evidence needs to be tested by cross examination such as where
the landowner is opposing the registration or there are
inconsistencies with the evidence; or

C. to accept the application and register the Land as a village green
on the basis that the test contained within section 15(2) of the
Commons Act 2006 has been satisfied on the balance of
probabilities.

15. The decision on this application is a matter for this Committee. Officers
are of the view that as no credible evidence can now be relied upon, the
statutory test for registration of the application land as a town or village
green has not been met by the applicant.

Recommendation

16. Itis RECOMMENDED that the Land is not registered as a town or village
green and the application be rejected.

Background Paper(s)
None

Contact: Louise Kelly Tel: 03000 269671

Page 3



Appendix 1: Implications

Finance

The cost of arranging an Inquiry is part of the Council’s statutory
responsibilities.

Staffing

There are no staffing implications.
Risk

There are no specific risk issues.
Equality and Diversity

The Inquiry process is intended to give all interested parties the opportunity to
participate.

Accommodation
Not applicable.
Crime and disorder
Not applicable.
Human rights

The Inquiry will be the fairest way of permitting interested parties to exercise
their rights.

Consultation

The application has been publicised by way of Notice in the locality, the local
press and posted on the Council’'s website.

Procurement

Not applicable.
Disability Issues
Not applicable.
Legal Implications

The application must fulfil the requirements of Section 15 of the Commons Act
2006.

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

Highways Committee

15 October 2013

Application for Village Green
Registration

‘The Field’, West Lane, High
Westwood

Report of Colette Longbottom, Head of Legal and Democratic
Services

Introduction

1. The Council is the registration authority for town and village greens under the
Commons Act 2006. The Council must act impartially in its determination.

Purpose of the Report and Background

2.  The purpose of this report is to provide the Committee with advice in order to
assist in the determination of an application to register an area of land at West
Lane, High Westwood as town or village green under the provisions of the
Commons Act 2006.

3. An application dated 17" May 2010 (“the Application”) was submitted to the
Council by Mrs Lisa Buxton on behalf of High Westwood Residents Association
(‘the Applicant’) to register an area of land known as the Field, West Lane, High
Westwood (“the Land”) as a town or village green. The Application was allotted
reference NL 34.

4. A copy of the Application (without the supporting user evidence) is attached at
appendix 2. Thirteen evidence questionnaires (attached at appendix 3) have
been submitted together with a letter from the occupants of Astley House. A
spreadsheet summary of the supporting evidence prepared by Officers is
attached at appendix 4.

5.  As required by the Commons Registration (England) Regulations 2008 notice
of the Application was published on the Council’s website and in the local
press.

6. The Council’s Access and Rights of Way section has advised that there are no
recorded public rights of way over or across the Land. There is a public right of
way (footpath no. 7 Consett) that borders the south east corner of the Land.

7. The local Member, Councillor Alan Shield, has expressed his support for the

Application. His recollection is that the Land has only been used by the children
living in and around the hamlet.

Page 5



The Law

8.

10.

11.

Page 6

Village greens which were not registered as such by 31% July 1970 ceased to
be village greens and can now only gain that status through registration under
the current statutory provisions. Registration brings about general recreational
rights and other statutory protection which, effectively, precludes further
development of the land.

The Commons Act 2006 (‘the Act’) is the statutory regime governing town and
village greens, replacing the registration system enacted by the Commons
Registration Act 1965. Section 15 of the Act sets out the requirements that
must be satisfied if land is to be registered as a new green. The Council, as the
commons registration authority, must determine whether a village green has
come into existence as a matter of law.

Section 15(2) states that a village green has come into existence where:

(a) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years; and

(b) they continue to do so at the time of the application.

The upon review of the elements of the test:-

‘...a significant number...’

a. Itis necessary to show a general use by the local community as
opposed to mere occasional use by trespassers. It is not assessed by a
simple head count of users.

‘...of the inhabitants of any locality....’

b.  This is not defined by any arbitrary margins but there must be a
recognized county division such as a borough, parish or manor. An
ecclesiastical parish can be a locality. It is acceptable for users to come
‘predominately’ from the locality.

‘...or of any neighbourhood within a locality...’

c. A neighbourhood must be clearly defined and have sufficient
cohesiveness. It must also be within a locality.

‘...have indulged as of right...’
d. Use ‘as of right’ is without permission, secrecy or force. The key issue
in user ‘as of right’ is not the subjective intentions of the users but how

the use of the land would appear, objectively, to the landowner.

‘...in lawful sports and pastimes on the land...’



e. This is very broadly interpreted so that general recreational use
including walking with or without dogs, children playing etc would be
included.

‘..for a period of at least 20 years..’

f.  The fulfilment of the 20 years continuous use must immediately
precede the date of the application.

Burden and standard of proof

12.

13.

For an application to be successful all of the elements of section 15 of the Act
have to be strictly proven.

The Applicant must demonstrate that all of the elements contained within
section 15 have been satisfied on ‘the balance of probabilities’. The burden of
proof is with the Applicant.

Application Land

14.

15.

16.

17.

By way of background High Westwood was once a thriving village, due to the
local coal mining but is now a collection of a few private houses. The former
Westwood County Junior Mixed and Infant School was built in 1879 and a huge
centenary celebration was held in 1979. The school was closed in
approximately 2003 and is now a housing complex. There is still a popular and
regularly used cricket pitch although the football pitch is now relatively unused.
The village is surrounded by countryside; the railway line is now part of a
country walkway.

The extent of the Land is as shown edged red on the plan attached at appendix
1. That plan also shows, with a marked ‘X’, the approximate location of the
dwellings of a number of the residents that have provided the user evidence.

To the north of the Land is Lonsdale Court, a residential development of 5
dwellings in a courtyard style. On the west side is an adopted highway then
open land consisting of a cricket ground and football ground. The east side
consists of open land, with a public footpath and on the south side is an open
field.

The Land is predominately enclosed, with a double metal gate giving access
from West Lane and a gate from Lonsdale Court.

Ownership

18.

The Land (0.64 hectares) is owned by the Council. It was used as a playing
field in connection with Westwood County Junior Mixed and Infant School. The
school closed in 2003.

Assessment of Applicant’s evidence

19.

The Council is not in receipt of any evidence that would undermine or contradict
the user evidence at appendix 3. It must, unless tested at Inquiry, be taken on
face value and afforded significant weight in the assessment of the Application.

Page 7



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Page 8

This Committee must be satisfied, based on the evidence, that each element
on the test has been proven on the balance of probabilities. In other words, it
must be more likely than not that each element of the test has been satisfied.
Upon review of the elements of the Section 15 definition by reference to the
facts provided:-

Inhabitants of the locality/neighbourhood within the locality

As shown on the plan included in appendix 1 the users are from the locality of
High Westwood. This element of the test appears to have been satisfied.

Use as of right (without force, stealth or permission)

There is no evidence that any of the users ever sought permission to use the
Land from the landowner. In this case there was no question of force or stealth.
So the only question is whether the residents' user was by the licence of the
landowner.

It is clear from R (Beresford) v Sunderland City Council [2004] that a landowner
may so conduct himself as to make clear, even in the absence of any express
statement, notice or record that the residents use of the land is pursuant to his
permission. This may be done, for example, by excluding the residents when
the landowner wishes to use the land for his own purposes, or by excluding the
inhabitants on occasional days. The landowner in this way asserts his right to
exclude and so makes plain that the residents' use on other occasions occurs
because he does not choose on those occasions to exercise his right to
exclude and so permits such use.

In relation to the Application it is not clear whether, during the period the Land
formed part of the school playing fields, the general public were excluded from
using the Land. The school use ended around 2003. However common sense
would dictate that the school would not want people, say, walking their dogs on
the Land when it was in use by school children playing. One witness states that
the Land was known as ‘the playing field’ and another as the ‘school field'.
There is also reference to use for school fairs and school activities until the
school closed. This appears to indicate that the Land was used regularly for
school activities.

The Land is enclosed with two access gates. That seems consistent with the
need to keep children safe from traffic when they were using the Land for
school activities.

Lawful sports and pastimes

The range of activities that have been undertaken on the Land include dog
walking, children playing, summer picnics and bonfires. This element of the test
appears to have been satisfied.

For at least 20 years and continuing

The relevant period for the Application is 1990 to 2010. Out of the 13 witness
statements there are 5 statements confirming usage for that period referring,



28.

29.

30.

predominately, to children playing. No distinction has been made between
children using the Land as part of the school use and the children using the
Land unconnected to the school. After 2003 when the school closed there is no
need to make the distinction; it is the period between 1990 and 2003 that is
relevant.

It now falls to the Council as registration authority to determine the Application.
The options are:-

a. To accept the Application for registration of the Land as a village
green on the basis that the test contained within section 15 of the
Commons Act 2006 has been satisfied on the balance of
probabilities; or

b. To refer the matter to a non-statutory public inquiry before Members
or before Counsel to determine the Application. A non- statutory
public inquiry is usually only necessary where the evidence needs
to be tested by cross examination such as where the landowner is
opposing the registration or there are inconsistencies with the
evidence; or

c. To reject the Application for registration of the Land as a village
green on the basis that the test contained within section 15 of the
Commons Act 2006 has not been satisfied on the balance of
probabilities.

By way of summary Officers are of the view that the legal test has not been
satisfied as:-

a. The Land appears to have been used regularly for school activities
and the school use would have been with permission; and

b. Out of the 13 statements 5 relate to the 20 year period and
predominately refer to children playing.

The decision on this Application is a matter for this Committee. An assessment
of the evidence submitted by the Applicant has been undertaken by Officers
and for the reasons set out in the this report, Officers are of the view that the
statutory test for registration of the application land as a town or village green
has not been met by the Applicant. Accordingly, the recommendation is that the
Land not be registered as a town or village green

Representations from Interested Parties

31.

None

Recommendation:

It is RECOMMENDED that the Land is not registered as a town or village green and
the application be rejected.

Contact: Louise Kelly Tel: 03000 269671

Page 9



Implications

Finance

The cost of arranging an Inquiry is part of the Council’s statutory responsibilities.
Staffing

There are no staffing implications.

Risk

There are no specific risk issues.

Equality and Diversity

The Inquiry process is intended to give all interested parties the opportunity to
participate.

Accommodation
Not applicable.
Crime and disorder
Not applicable.
Human rights

The Inquiry will be the fairest way of permitting interested parties to exercise their
rights.

Consultation

The application has been publicised by way of Notice in the locality, the local press
and posted on the Council’'s website.

Procurement

Not applicable.
Disability Issues
Not applicable.
Legal Implications

The application must fulfil the requirements of Section 15 of the Commons Act 2006.

Page 10



—@%&-—#ﬁ\“ A Edasses eidodia) yopuitds
N"QAAI‘Y Fl

156.1m
Tha Bungalows

Holyoak - ‘ ! Hi

ledyleril

Cricket Ground

Fﬂfh {um )

| R W R
Uy 9% oo
Sk

Slnk|

Foothall Ground

& Crown Copyright and database right 2013,
‘Grgnance Survey LA 100049055
ht & 2013

very care has been Laken 1o ensunt lhe ln!nmuuon cmulm vn um TP
ac

i s
Map produced by Duhisn County Cauncl) - IntraMAP a
16/5/2017 at & scale of 1:1250

Page 11
16/05/2013



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



. APPENDIX 2

FORM 44
Commons Act 2006: Section 15

Application for the registration of land as a Town or
Village Green

Official stamp of registration authority
indic_a'_cing valid date of receipt:

TONTA AT YL AL hea s LT

Application number: N 3y

RN R ot S TIC R AT T
UL SOUNTY 000 L
i REGIITRATION AUTHORITY,
26 MAY 2010

Register unit No{s):

VG number allocated at registration:

—— o _RE

(CRA to complete only if application is successful)

Applicants are advised to read the ‘Guidance Notes for the completion of an Application for the Registration of
land as a Town or Village Green’ and to note the following:

e Al applicants should complete questions 1-6 and 10-11.

s Applicants applying for registration under section 15(1) of the 2006 Act should, in addition, complete questions 7-8.
Section 15(1) enables any person to apply to register land as a green where the criteria for registration in section
15(2), (3) or (4) apply.

« Applicants applying for voluntary registration under section 15(8) should, in addition, complete question 9.

1. Registration Authority

, Note 1 To the
C- 12373!5?,27? o DU M COUNTY CounNC L
authortty. Coung Ty L
DUy
DO~ sUL

Page 13



APPENDIX 2

Note 2

If there is more than
one applicant, list all
names. Pleaseusea
separate sheet if
necessary. State the
full title of the
organisation if a body
corporate or
unincorporate.

if quastion 3 is not
completed alf
correspondence and
notices will ba sent to
the first named
applicant.

Nofe 3

This question should
be compleled ifa
solicitor Is instructed
for the purposes ofthe
application. If so all
corraspondence and
naotices wiil be sent fo
the person or firm
named here.

2. Name and address of the applicant

Name:

LISHD BuxToN clo M wWESTLeD

Full postal address:

RSioeENTS ASSOCIHTICN

A LoNSOPME CGougT, -
UG LOEST Lol B

ERCHESTEE COT TR e

NEWCAST LE uPer TNg

Telephone number:

{incl. national dialling code)

Fax number:

(incl. national dialling code)

E-mail address:

"Postcode' k¢ Eﬁ'ﬁ?&: il
v

[THER

|
V20T Slo 22 8 ee it van

- T

LOQTY LUISAEAOL. . (M)

3. Name and address of salicltor, if any

Name:

Firm:

Full postal address:

Post code

Telephohe number:

(incl. national dialling code)

Fax number:

(incl. national dialling code)

E-mail address:

Page 14



APPENDIX 2

4. Basis of application for registration and qualifying criteria !

If you are the landowner and are seeking voluntarily to register your land
Note 4 please tick this box and move fo question 5.

For further advice on
the criteria and
qualifying dates for
regisiration please ses
section 4 of the
Guidance Notes.

Application made under section 15(8): EI

If the application is made under section 15(1) of the Act, please tick one of
the following boxes to indicate which particular subsection and qualifying
criterion applies to the case.

Section 15(2) applies: B’

* 8ection 15(6)
enables any period of
statufory closure
whers access fo the | Sectlon 15(3) applies: D
land is denied fo bhe

disregarded in
determining the 20
year period.

Section 15(4) applies: ]

If section 15(3) or (4) applies please indicate the date on which you consider
that use as of right ended.

If section 15(6)" applies please indicate the period of statutory closure (if
any) which needs to be disregarded.

Page 15



APPENDIX 2

Note 5

The accompanying
map must be at a
scale of at least

1:2 500 and show the
fand by distinctive
cofouring to enable to
it o be cleary
identified.

* Only complete if the
fand is already
registered as common
land.

Note 6

it may be possible to
indicale the Jocality of
the green by refersnce
to an administrative
area, such as a parish
or electoral ward, or
other area sufficiently
defined by name (such
as a viflage or street).
Ifthis is nof possible a
map should be
provided on which a
focalty or
neighbourhood is
marked clearly.

5. Description and particulars of the area of Iand in respect of which
application for registration is macde

Name by which usually known:

P\C\%“‘W%‘\C\Q\Q\ or "the Reldl”

Location:

WEST LANE, WG WOESTUWD o000,

Shown in colour on the map which is marked and attached to the statutory
declaration.

Common land register unit number (if reievant) *

6. Locality or neighbourhood within a locality In respect of which the
application Is made

Please show the locality or neighbourhood within the locality to which the
claimed green relates, either by writing the administrative area or

geographical area by name below, or by attaching a map on which the area is

clearly marked:

1o AIES TV D

Tick here if map attached: Bf

Page 16




APPENDIX 2

Note 7

Applicants should
provide a summary of
the case for
registration here and
enclose a separate full
statement and alf other
evidence including any
wilness statements in
support of the
application,

This information is not
needed if a landowner
is applying to register
the land as a green
under section 15(8).

7. Justification for application to register the land as a town or village

green

Se aottachaed 2ha=t

Page 17



APPENDIX 2

Note 8
Please use a separale
sheet if necessary.

Where relevant include
reference lo litle
numbers in the register
of title held by the
Land Registry.

If no one has been
identified in this
section you should
write “none”

This information is not
needed if a landowner
is applying to register
the land as a green
under section 15(8).

Note 9

List all such
declarations that
accompany the
application. If none is
required, write "none”,

This information is not
neaded if an
application is being
made lo register the
land as a green under
section 15(1).

Note 10

List all supporting
documents and maps
accompanying the
application. If none,
write ‘none”

Please use a separale
sheet if necessary.

8. Name and address of every person whom the applicant believes to be
an owner, lessee, tenant or occupier of any part of the land claimed to
be a town or village green

DuR- A CaMTyy CauMca(
CounT™/ ™

® W uryaTevel

Ot DU

9. Voluntary registration — declarations of consent from ‘relevant
leaseholder’, and of the proprietor of any ‘relevant charge’ over the land

N,

10. Supporting documentation

See ottacned fneael

Page 18




APPENDIX 2

7. Justification for application to register the land as a town or village green

“The Field” at High Westwood, Ebchester formerly the school playing field has
been used ‘as a right’ for recreational purposes by the local residents of the
Village of High Westwood for over 20 years. No permission was ever sought,
there was no secrecy or force used.

The evidence collected goes back to 1945 where residents have stated that
they used the field and witnessed others using the field for recreational
purposes everyday since 1945 to date. It is likely that the field was used by
residents prior to this date, possibly since 1879. They never asked any
permission as it was land that the village used ‘as a right’ for Village
recreational purposes. There was never any force used as the gate is easily
accessible and there was never any secrecy. There are further statements
going back to 1956, 1965, 1970 and 1979 and there are also more recent
statements of local residents of High Westwood using it within the last 20
years.

The activities which have taken place on the field by the local residents are
children playing, football, cricket, rounders, dog walking, drawing and painting,
team games, blackberry picking, summer fetes, bird watching, bonfire night
parties, new years eve parties, walking, picnics, kite flying, bicycle riding,
summer BBQ's, sledging.

The statements show that the field has been used by the local residents
everyday for at least the last 65 years. The number of residents involved in the
activities range from 2 people to around 50 people.

The residents believe that they have the use of this land ‘as a right’ as it has
always been used by the local people for community activities.

The field is now the only safe area available for the children to play in High
Westwood. Over the years each communal facility that the Village had the use
of, has been taken away,

If this is taken away the Village will be left with nothing. The field allows the
community to get together and enjoy recreational pastimes. There is not other
area suitable to be able to do this in High Westwood.

Page 19



APPENDIX 2

We are not aware of anyone who would object to registering this land as
Village Green as this application is supported by all of the residents of High
Westwood.

Page 20



$ APPENDIX 2

11. Any other information relating to the application
Note 11
if there are any other

malters which should Nohe
be brought to the
attention of the
registration authority
(in particular if a
person inferested in
the land is expected fo
challenge the
application for
registration). Full
details should be given
here or on a separate
shest if necessary.

Note 12
The application must Date: t ) l Sl 2010

be signed by each
individual applicart, or

by the authorised Signatures:
officer of an applicant ! ( § e‘ ;y’\\tjf\
which /s a body

corporate or
unincorporate.

REMINDER TO APPLICANT

You are advised to keep a copy of the application and all assoclated documentation.
Applicants should be aware that signature of the statutory declaratlon Is a sworn statement
of truth in presenting the application and accompanying evidence. The making of a false

statement for the purposes of this application may render the maker llable to prosecution.
/

1
a

Data Protection Act 1998

The application and any representations made cannot be treated as confidential, To determine the
application it will be necessary for the registration authority to disclose information received from
you to others, which may include other local authorities, Government Departments, public bodies,
other organisations and members of the public.

Page 21




APPENDIX 2

Statutory Declaration In Support

To be made by the applicant, or by one of the applfcants, or by his or
their soficitor, or, if the applicant is a body corporate or unincorporafte,
by its solicitor, or by the person who signed the application.

1
Insert full name
(and address if not IKJSQEL‘K'"UG,‘ solemnly and sincerely declare as follows:—
given in the
application form).

2 Delete and adapt 1.2 | am {(the person {ere-efthe-persons) who (has) ehave-} signed

as necessar_\&M \_)9 the foregoing application)) (#he-sotieiterto{theapplicart) (% one of the
applicants)).

3 insert name i

Applicable
2. The facts set out in the application form are to the best of my
knowledge and belief fully and truly stated and | am not aware of any
other fact which should be brought to the attention of the registration
authority as likely to affect lis decision on this application, nor of any
document relating to the matter other than those (if any) mentioned in
parts 10 and 11 of the application.
3. The map now produced as part of this declaration is the map
referred to in part & of the application.

* Complete only in 4.“ | hereby apply under section 15(8) of the Commons Act 2006 to

the case of register as a green the land indicated on the map and that is in my

voluntary ownership. | have provided the following necessary declarations of

registration (strike consent:

through if this is not

refevant) (i) a-declaration-ef-evwnership-of-thefart;

@ "& (ii)-a-ceclarationthat afi TRTessary-consents TroNT theTetevant
_leaseholder- or~pwprietorﬂhﬁél@ﬁt?ﬁ3rgw&r—the@ve
Cont/

Page 22



APPENDIX 2

4 Continued beenreceived-and-are-exhibited With This decidration;-or
(iii) where no such consents are required, a declaration to that effect

And | make this solemn declaration, conscientiously believing the
same to be true, and by virtue of the Statutory Declarations Act 1835.

Declared by the said ‘'S QG GcixtoM\

4G oo

)
)
)
)
at )
) Signature of Declarant
)

)
this  \ "4~ day of N\Ou.;\ 2010 )

Before me *

Signature: Y=, \ .

GUR AL T MASKERY
Address: Moty & CO
£ MEDDOMSLEY RCAD
C‘\.."f\-h_: H T
CO. BURHAM, DHS 5HQ

Qualification; -
C-ewwnsw -95." oy .

E The statutory declaration must be made before a justice of the peace, practising
solicitor, commissioner for oaths or notary pubilic.

Signature of the statutory declaration Is a sworn statement of truth in presenting the
application and accompanying evidence.

REMINDER TO OFFICER TAKING DECLARATION:

Please initial all alterations and mark any map as an exhibit

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



APPENDIX 3

10. Supporting Documentation
Exhibit A - Map of the Village of High Westwood with the field outlined in red.

The following is a list of Evidence Questionnaires with accompanying maps
completed by the residents of High Westwood.

1. Peter Featherstone, Allendale Farm
2. Ralph William Coxon, Acorn Cottage
3. Mrs Lorraine Coxon, Acorn Cottage
4. Mr & Mrs S P Hindmarsh, Astley Cottage
5. Mark Featherstone, Hawthorn Cottage
6. Rhonda Anderson, Croft House
7. Kenneth Bainbridge, 2 The Bungalows

. 8. Mrs Victaria Parkinson, 3 Lonsdale Court
9. Lisa & Mark Buxton, 5 Lonsdale Court
10. Lynne and Derek Heron, 3 The Bungalows
11. Alan & Sandra Charlton, 1 Lonsdale Court
12. Katie & Paul Skinner, 4 Lonsdale Court
13. Alison, John and Hedley Windows, 2 Lonsdale Court

There is a further letter from P Hindmarsh.

Page 25



=

Page 26

Foothall Ground

Playing Field

g -

WESTWOOD PRIMARY SCHOOL

Scale 1 1/1250

Plon Ref...D0-09-195 Da te_17708/2009

Durham%¥
County Council \{if'u

TTISTUART CROWE

CORPORATE RESOURCES
COUNTY HALL, DURHAM DH1
TEL 0197 3833000

ASSET MANAGEMENT DIVISIOl

Based upon DS. Map ATEE
Durham County Council, LA 100049055, 2009,

Crown copyright. All rights reserwv

netres
s n as =n -



m “ e .
- @A d a1

S W , .

* \1\5\2.0\0:_/

e dema wre

NS

= Ly

GFRS1 D MASKERY
1+ LAY & CO.
6= JEDOMSLEY ROAD
c Uit
Cu. sURHAM, DHB 5HQ

CONN-SS\.;;M: g_,_ oA

Page 27



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF REGISTRATION AS

A NEW GREEN R
NAME PEHER TermelSioNe

| ADDRESS ArL=NDA RN EST W OO0V
POSTCODEN .\ “TRe TELEPHONE NO

1. Address when you used the land. (=
{1he land In this form means *the claimed land".) As heo

ALLENDALE. TRRM

2.  Address when you knew the land was used by the
local inhabitants. As AQdore

3a. Did you sign the reverse side of ‘Map A’ confirming it relates to this evidence | Yes/Nea,,
provided by you?
(Mep A is the map showing the claimed land, and the claimed locality which uses the lend,

whilch should sccompany the form and which witl subsequently accompany the epplication: see
Form 44 part 5 & 6 (and note § & 6).)

3b. Piease confirm that you agrec with the boundaries of the locality (or

neighbourhood witkin a iocality) on ‘Map A' edged in ...ooiinniiiniiieniinnn el_?.?.")
(state the colour)

4.  Please mark the location of your house on *Map A" with an X.

5. By what, if any, name is the land shown on ‘Map A’ ]
known? H‘A\{ Frzew

6. Has it ever to your knowledge been known by any | S\ QO
other name? If so, what name? FL. Q\( 'T‘Ti:. LD

7. For how many years have you known the land?

From | 43, 10 .2-Q10,

8.  Between which years did you use it?

Page 28



Do you consider yourself to be a local inhabitant in respect of the land?

YES

10. During the time you have used the land, has the general patiern of use remained basically the

same?
1. What}mnvailable to the local inhabitants of your locality? Please rick

all boxes pply and add any OTHER additional matters not covered.

O SCHOOL CATCHMENT AREA O AREA POLICEMAN

LOCAL SCHOOL a DOCTOR’S SURGERY

G RESIDENTS® ASSOCIATION E/ COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

(] COMMUNITY CENTRE O NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH

0 LOCAL CHURCH OR PLACE OF O A CENTRAL FEATURE

WORSHIP O SCOUT HUT

a SPORTS FACILITY 8] OTHER (Please siate)

(] LOCAL SHOPS
12.  To your knowledge are there any public paths crossing the land?

N O
13. How do/did you gain access to the land? Via RoadpSipe CATE
14. Why do you go on to this piece of land?
CRmzg
15. How often do/did you use the lend (apart from the public paths)?
16. What activities do/did you take part in?
?—ée_\" | X E T
17. Does your immediate family use the land?
V=S
2

Page 29




18. 1Ifso, what for?
19. Do you know of any community activities that take place or have taken place on the land?
ES
19a. Pleasc list them and state when and for how long they have taken place,
MNedoNnsLE N/ ﬁ\&
20. Do you porticipate in any of them?
\{ E‘S
21. Do any organisations use the land for sports or pastimes? If so please specify.
22. Do any seasonal activitics take place on the land?
23.  Please tick all the activities that you have seen taking place on the fand.
TO‘GT'BN-.\_.J 4y vy 'FT_\{\NQ ) Saua CAnEg
O  CHILDREN PLAYING & FOOTBALL
ju} ROUNDERS o CRICKET
a FISHING O BIRD WATCHING
(] DRAWING AND PAINTING M PICNICKING
O __DOG WALKING R/~ KITE FLYING
M TEAM GAMES (u] PEOPLE WALKING
] PICKING BLACKBERRIES &/ BONFIRE PARTIES
COMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS 0 BICYCLE RIDING
FETES (m] CAROL SINGING
(m] OTHER (Plense statc)
24. Do you know who is the owner of the land?
Duenhwy C ourli Y Couwnei (I—'_b LVERTION MP_")
25. Do you know who is the occupier of the land? =
IS LRGN Coudnf Counan. @G0T ¢ RAST
26.  Has the owner or occupier seen you on the land?
ont KNow
3

Page 30




27.

What did he or she say?

28.

Was permission ever sought by you for activities on the land?

N

28a. Ifso, from whom and when.

29. Did anyone ever give you permission to go onlo the land?

29a.

if'yes, when and the reason.

30. Have you ever been prevented from using the lond?

No

30a.

if yes, when and the reason.

31. Has any attempt ever been made by notice or fencing or by any other means to prevent or
discourage the use being made of the land by the local inhabitanls?
No
31m. 1fyes, give examples and dates.
32, Do you have any photographs or any other
evidence of use of the land by local inhabitants? N{No
33.  Are you willing to lend themn to us? Yes/No
34, If you have additional information plcasc attach a separale statement.  Yes/No
35. Ifyou have knowledge of others who may be in a position to Yes/No

complele an evidence form, would you please write their names and

4

Page 31



addresses upon the reverse of this form,

36. Iheve carried on the activities referred to in this questionnaire for ......... years without

anybedy trying to stop me and I believe the activity should be treated by the law as having a
lawfi! origin.

37.  Tunderstand that the evidence form I hiave completed in relatlon to this application nay
become public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone

reasonably requiring access to this application.

38.  [Ialso understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory inguiry and I
authorise the applicant fo use this form for that purpose.

Page 32



NOTES FOR THE INTERVIEWER

THE GROUNDS FOR REGISTRATION OF A TOWN OR VILLAGE
GREEN

Commons Act 2006 section 15, Registration of greens

M

)

()

{4)

Any person may apply to the commaons registration authority to
register land 10 which the Part ie part | of the Commaons Act 2006,
registration applies as a town or village green in a case where
subsection (2), (3) or (4) applics.

This subsectian applies where -

(2) asignificant aumber of the inhabitants of any loeality, or of any
ncighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful

sports and pastimes on the land for a period of et least 20 years;
and

(b) they conlinue to do so at the time of appli

cation,
This subsection applies where — Y - ~ ﬂ =

(8) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within & locality, indulged as of right in lnwful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;

(b) they ceased to do so before the time of the application but elter the
commencement of this section; end

(c) the application is made within the period of two years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

This subscction applics (subject to subsection (5), where -

{a) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of al least 20 years;

(b) they ceased to do so before the commencement of this section; and

(c) the application is made within the period of five years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

Date 1 4 2007

Page 33



Playing Fleld

Foothall Ground

156.1m

WESTWOOD PRIMARY SCHOOL
/ Scale : 1/1250
1

STUART CROWE
CORPORATE RESOQURCES

blan Ref._ D0-09-195 Da-ter,)7/08/2009.

COUNTY HALL, DURHAM DH1
TEL 0191 3833000
ASSET MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Based upon 0.5. Map NZHSS
Durham County Council, LA 100049055, 2009,

Crown copyright. Al rights reserve

age 34 netres
25 0 25 30 75

| VY WP R | ] ] ]

100 125 150
1 i )




. Te mc._p:sj‘éu&
AL eExXNDML=, TR R

.
T
‘\.‘-.“I .
] ]
4
h
] H
/ j
?
' F
’ /
!
i
{ = sibw
[} J'
' /
r
!
§

Page 35

-~



2

EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF REGISTRATION A.S'

A NEW GREEN
NAME | Ral P tuiusr Coxoart
ADDRESS (]
POSTCODE N E¢ 7 7 o7 | TELEPHONE NO

Address when you used the land. J7k¢; LAres 71ErZ MEDo Y. -t'v: (Bass

{The lond In this form means *the claimed land".) 77 WEST LB ) SpcondaRy

.?f/:‘v—n.»&

Address when you knew the land was used by the |[& G 2AHGE 7 BRIHCE
local inhabitants. AEDD Mt L LE / ol rT

3a.

Did you sign the reverse side of “Map A"’ confirming it relates to this evidence chl@

prowdcd by you?

(Mep A is the map showing the claimed lond, and the clalmed localily which uses the fand,
which should accompany the form and which witl subsequently sccompeny the application: see
Form 44 part 5 & & (and nole 5 & 6).)

3b.

Please confirn that you agree with the bounderies of the loceality (or
neighbourhood within a locality) on ‘Map A edged in ... /%S

(state the colour) R \'féé

Please mark the location of your house on *‘Map A* with an X.

By what, if any, name is (he land shown on ‘Map A’ {AfeBu—rro N Fr1iELD

known?

Has it ever to your knowledge been known by any Nu
other name? If so, whot neme?

For how many years have you known the land?

147@— 1476’

meﬂ?tf-.ﬁ' ¢52

cccccccc sa04 (RN r YT YT

[9&6 70O PAESENT

Between which years did you use it?

/976 —[a7&

74§ /752
(<] T 1.

-----------------

56 MegENT—TTHE

The ﬁom I TR XY Y 00' LR RN LT

Page 36



9. Do you consider yourse!f to be a local inhabitant in respect of the land?

10. During the time you have used the tand, has the general patiern of use remained basically the

same? \7, [i g

il W% available to the local inhabitents of your locality? Please tick
oxes thal anply add any OTHER additional matters not covered,

O  SCHOOL CATCHMENT AREA [  AREA POLICEMAN
LOCAL SCHOOL 0 DOCTOR'S SURGERY
p/ RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION &  COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
O  COMMUNITY CENTRE D  NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH
O  LOCALCHURCHORPLACEOF [ A CENTRAL FEATURE
WORSHIP O  SCOUT HUT
[  SPORTS FACILITY 0  OTHER (Please statc)
O  LOCALSHOPS

12.  To your knowledge are there any public paths crossing the land?
NO

13. How do/did you gain access to the land?

/ol Frort Gare v Sere i
Flovy -THEL Rpgbg,b/@f—\-ahfﬂ

14. Why do you go on to this piece of |]and? .
A RD W AFTCH /M & Expfpctd & o S‘.Q' -/—g/f‘lle

TIGRa e OF Dogs RAcivs Encorrtl [Zre.
15. How often do/didyou use the land (apart from the public paths)? Alrto L5
By .’5/{17 ’[)ﬁ"{ HS Hl Enivic MED VES \-‘ﬁ

16. What activities do/did you take partin? [3r2) {VILi-Co ney

MMoroges g wr D@g¢

17. Does your immediate family use the land?

vES

Page 37



Page 38

NOTES FOR THE INTERVIEWER

THE GROUNDS FOR REGISTRATION OF A TOWN OR VILLAGE
GREEN

Commons Act 2006 section 15, Registration of greens

(m

(2)

(3)

(4)

Any person may apply to the commaons registration authority to
register land to which the Part ie part | of the Commons Act 2006,
registration applies as a town or village green in a case where
subsection (2), (3) or (4) applics.

This subsection applies where -
(a) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful

sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at Jeast 20 years;
and

(b) they continue to do so at the time of appligation

This subsection applies where —

(a} a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for e period of at least 20 years;

{b) they ceased to do so before (he time of the application but after the
commencement of this section; and

(c) the application is made within the period of two years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

This subscetion applics (subject to subsection (5), where -

(n) o significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawfu}
sports and pastimes on the lend for a period of at lcast 20 years;

(b) they ceased to do so before the commencement of this section; and

{c) the applicalion is made within the period of five years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragroph (b).

Dotz 1 4 2067



Page 39



18, Ifso, whet for?
SaME AS My LELF

19. Do you know of any community activities that take plece or have taken piace on the jand?

19a. Please list them and siate when and for how long they have taken place,

20. Do you participate in any of them?

2l. Do any organisations use the land for sporis or postimes? If so please specify.

22. Do any seasonal activities take place on the land?

23.  Please tick sll the activilies that you have seen taking place on the land.
B” CHILDREN PLAYING @~ FOOTBALL
(] ROUNDERS @~ CRICKET
(m] FISHING ({2~ BIRD WATCHING
| DRAWING AND PAINTING a PICNICKING
& DOG WALKING y&~ KITE FLYING
O  TEAM GAMES @~ PEOPLE WALKING
a PICKING BLACKBERRIES (] BONFIRE PARTIES
0 COMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS {3~ BICYCLE RIDING
] FETES () CAROL SINGING
=] OTHER (Please statc) /)/ cieanld:

24. Do you know who is the owner of the Jand? N O

25. Do you know who is the occupier of the land?
MEFBEAS oF Locadl Cermiuic T~

26.  Has the owner or occupier sten you on the land?

Moy KArMowd

Page 40




27,

What did he or she say?

28.

Was permission ever sought by you for aclivities on the land?

MO

28a.

[f so, from whom and when.

29,

Did anycne ever give you permission to go onto the land?

MO

20a.

If yes, when and the reason.

30.

Have you cver been prevented from using the land?

No

30a.

if yes, when and the reason.

31. Has any attempl ever been made by notice or fencing or by eny other means to prevent or
discourage the use being made of the land by the local inhabitants?

3la. Ifyes, give examples &nd dates.

32. Do you have any photographs or any other
cvidence of use of the land by local inhabitants? Yes/MNo

33, Are you willing to lend them to us? Yes/No

34.  [f you have additional information pleasc attach o separate statement.  Yes/No

35. 1f you have knowledge of others who may be in & position to Yes/No

complele an evidence form, would you please wrile their names ond

4

Page 41



"

age 42

Football Ground

Playing Fleld

Issues /

__WESTWEIDD PRIMARY SCHOOL h
Scale : 1/1250 Durham

County Counci \'?';B:

STUART CROWE
CORPORATE RESOURCES
COUNTY HALL, DURHAM DH?

-09- TEL 0191 3833000
Plan Ref... 202097195 | patel7/08/2003, ASSET MANAGEMENT DIVISION
Based upon D.S. Hap NZNISS Crown copyright. All rights reserve

urham County Councll. LA 100049055, 2009.

netres
25 ] 25 S0 75 100 125 150
' 1

| S U T | 1 1 [ ]

—




e ’
i
?1
'I{
‘!v'
l;
L /
. !.I
J
’
/

Page 43



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF REGISTRATION AS

Page 44

A NEW GREEN
NAME MPS . [ ploi e COXDM
ADDRESS ACCZr  COTTIOE |, NG H WESTLYAON

POSTCODE ME 11 QT

[TELEFHONE NO oy, |

Address when you used the land.
{The lend in this form meons ‘the clalmed land’.)

ACoRM CoTTv™aE
o NERSTLIoaD

2, Address when you knew the Jand was used by the _
local inhnbitants, s rRa0S
3a. Did you sign the reverse side of 'Map A’ confirming it relates to this evidence | Yes/No
provided by you?
{Map A is the mop showing the claimed jand, and the clelmed locality which uses the land,
which should accompeny the form snd which will subsequently accompany the application: see \{ES>
Farm 44 part 5 & 6 (and note 5 & 6).} .
3b. Please confirm that you mgree with the boundarics of the locality (or e
neighbourhood within a locality) on ‘Map A’ edged in g-i?!). \{L:
(state the colour)
4.  Please mark the location of your house on 'Map A' with an X,
5. By what, if any, name is the land shown on ‘Map A' |SCugol~ <FPoCTs. (o=
known? AL @er @eaTIomaL, e
6. Has it ever to your knowledge been known by any
other name? [f 50, what name? L\ O
7.  For how many years have you known the Jand?
From 'qSEJ to "THDEN
8. Between which years did you use it?

From \&7k...10..1871....

Then from \C]SL to'._!pmj .




Do you consider yourseif to be a local inhabitant in respect of the land?

10. During the time you have used the land, has the general pattern of use remained basically the
same? V{
11.  What recognisable facilities are available to the local inhabitants of your locality? Please tick
all boxes that apply and add any OTHER additional matters not covered.
o SCHOOL CATCHMENT AREA O AREA POLICEMAN
LOCAL SCHOOL (] DOCTOR'S SURGERY
D/ RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION D/ COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
0 COMMUNITY CENTRE ] NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH
D LOCAL CHURCH OR PLACE OF A CENTRAL FEATURE
WORSHIP o SCOUT HUT
ﬁf SPORTS FACILITY 0 OTHER (Please state)
a LOCAL SHOPS
12. To your knowledge are there any public paths crossing the land?
MO
13, How do/did you gain eccess o the land?
f-Qom MHE Cooo @ Theere () PR O &tt»me&(cﬂ
14. Why do you go on to this piece of land? P
LPLK. M Docl . ULES 1T To TekE PHoTOS
0F N DocS
15. How often do/did you use the land (apart from the public paths)?
Pecuial
16.  Whal activities do/did you take part in?
NAWILE, MM DS S TRRING Prorcs
17. Does your immediate family use the land?

Ne&

Page 45




Page 46

18. Ifso, whal for?
W Avlcf oy Dol

TP, Puoros, o ouldass

19. Do you know of any community activities thet take place or have taken place an the land?

19a, Please list them and state when and for how long they have taken place.

20. Do you participate in any of them?

VE2S

2]. Do any organisations use the land for sports or pastimes? [f so please specify.

22, Do any seasonal activities take place on the land?

23.  Please tick all the aclivities that you have seen taking place on the lsnd.

2 CHILDREN PLAYING @ FOOTBALL

@ ROUNDERS o CRICKET

O  FISHING @ DBIRD WATCHING
O  DRAWING AND PAINTING @ PICNICKING

@&~ DOG WALKING KITE FLYING

0  TEAM GAMES 2 PEOPLE WALKING
O  PICKING BLACKBERRIES O . BONFIRE PARTIES
0  COMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS BICYCLE RIDING
O  FETES O  CAROL SINGING
(] OTHER (Pleasc state)

24, Do you know who is the owner of the land?

ND

25. Do you know wha is the occupicr of the tand?

MemPeps of The Locp. Commegtd -

26, Has the owner or occupier seen you on the land?

O Mo KDL




27.

What did he or she say?

28.

Was permission ever sought by you for activities on the land?

NO

28a. ffso, from whom and when.

29,

Did anyone ever give you permission to go onto the land?

ND

20n.

If yes, when and the reason.

30, Have you cver been prevented from using the land?
MO

30n. Ifyes, when and the reason.
3. Has bny attempt ever been made by notice or fencing or by any other means to prevent or

discourage the use heing made of the land by the lacal inhabitanis?
3la. I[fyes, give examples and dates.
32. Do you have any photographs or any other

evidence of use of the land by local inhabilants? YéfNo
33.  Are you willing to lend them to us? Yes/No
34, Ifyou have additional information plense attach a separate statemenl.  Yes/No
35. Ifyou have knowledge of others who may be in a position to YeEMNo

complete an evidence form, would you please write their names and

4

Page 47




/{

~

addresses upon the reverse of this form.,

36.

I have carried on the activities referred to in this questionnaire for .3.7... years without
anybody trying to stop me and I believe the activity should be treated by the iaw as having o

lawful origin.

7.

I understand that the evidence form I have completed in relation to this application may
become public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this Jorm io anyone
reasonably requiring access to this application.

38.

I also understand that this evidence may be presented at o non-statufory inguniry and I
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose,

Page 48

Date SS‘O

Signed




EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF REGISTRATION AS '
A NEW GREEN !
NAN[E é{ 2z Fd ALY, { 2 gﬂht’d PR O
ADDRESS ) )
POSTCODE A/ /7 ?d-} TELEPHONE N

Address when you vsed the land.
{The [and in this form mcans ‘the claimed land’.)

iIg WESTWEDY o loci. FiEa)

2.  Address when you knew the land was uscd by the
local inhabitants.
3n. Did you sign the reverse side of *‘Map A* confirming it relates to this evidence | Yes/da
provided by you?
(Map A is the mep showing the claimed land, and the claimed locality which uses the land,
which should accompany the form and which will subsequently sccompeny the application: see
Form 44 part 5 & 6 (and note 5 & 6).)
3b. Please confirm that you agree with the boundsrics of the locality (or
neighbourhood within a locality) on *‘Map A' edged in ....AF . rciecininin 7(
(state the colour)
4,  Please mark the location of your house on ‘Map A"' with an X.
5. By what, if any, name is the land shown on ‘Map A'| Scaeor Fiaye Flreor
known?
6. Has it ever to your knowledge been known by any
other name? If so, what name? Ao .
7.  For how many years have you known the land?
From ./.7.€%...10 . 2542, ...
8. Between which years did you use il?

““L CRIPAZN VTP 17

From li‘:z?y?“‘. tD o-':ti.[.‘-’/-}Z- LEL]

Page 49



9. Do you consider yourself to be a local inhabitant in respect of the land? v,

10. During the time you have used the land, has the general pattern of use remained basically the

same? y s

g

-

11.  What recognis . navailable to the local inhabitants of your locality? Please tick
all boxes that apply and add any OTHER additional matters not covered.

(] SCHOOL CATCHMENT AREA 0 AREA POLICEMAN
LOCAL SCHOOL (] DOCTOR'S SURGERY
0 RESIDENTS® ASSOCIATION F_’l COMMUNITY ACTIVITLES
0O COMMUNITY CENTRE ] NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH
m) LOCAL CHURCH OR PLACE OF a A CENTRAL FEATURE
WORSHIP o SCOUT HUT
(m] SPORTS FACILITY n OTHER (Please state)

(m) LOCAL SHOPS

12.  To your knowledge are there any public paths crossing the land? w0

13. How do/did you gain access to the Jand? 5I0% CMIES Piowm Bory reé Scidcot

FMY C1PE GRS Fawes [FILF Muti~ oy

14. Why do you go on to this piece of land?

‘1)4 Chic iy BLowd Welm ATwdre WWLAGD crergazsd JSFP 17 T
J"J-Ay o, THE Osiy olise Pt vl 0w Oty e.}mr Wiiifr wad TV Powpstass

15. How often do/did you use the 1and (apart from the public paths)?

Ven—r oFrsy .

16. What activities do/did you take part in?

O Clrivdnd~ eply To /.;_7 CRICHFT, POCTAIEC Rl CrWpL cotrs)ATWE
G A FE,

17. Does your immedigle family use the land?

Lo ,.(‘.w’ TSy fAVE CRswM T ANE LINE e T CETITTHIC LTS

BUT cldrs Cittep adn /o7 THT 1w RGT Siptl SOFIT] THEeS AT aa.rrrédmua

Page 50



18. Ifso, what for?

-
ET is VI%) s m Ryl \wws ria CHIphz T Limy (o

19. Do you know of any community activities that take place or have taken place on the land?
FHUIN S Bord SCroow Mitd) cosnanvastiry OWEL,

19a. Please list them and state when and for how long they have taken place.
SEHOO. ITRILE RHAUF TS’ fLBET HOnF SialF LIFas S foor P To THE

SEACOL  LLUSLAL THCE (FAE (5o A Al COMSS ATy [LFAAE § we
L] . L4 —
20. Do you participate in any of them?
W i Hr?s-#)ﬁ/ Te T RAECoAA L o

21. Do any organisations use the land for sports or pastimes? [f so please specify.

22. Do any seasonal activities take place on the land?

23.  Please tick all the activities that you have seen taking place on the land.

2" CHILDRENPLAYING  .ioues & FOOTBALL

& ROUNDERS canparwe B  CRICKET

O  FISHING D  BIRD WATCHING
O  DRAWING AND PAINTING D  PICNICKING

0  DOG WALKING crrvazer & KITE FLYING

&  TEAM GAMES 0  PEOPLE WALKING
O  PICKING BLACKBERRIES O  BONFIRE PARTIES
B  COMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS 0  BICYCLE RIDING
@  FETES 0  CAROL SINGING

a OTHER (Please state)

24. Do you know who is the owner of the land?

No
25. Do you know who is the occupier of the land?

Al
26. Has the owner or occupier seen you on the land? Lo

I (-]




27. What did he or she say?

28, Was permission ever sought by you for activities on the land?

28s. If so, from whom and when.

29. Did anyone ever give you permission to go onto the land?

e

29a. Ifyes, whea and the reason.

30. Hove you cver been prevented from using the land?

Ao,

30a. Ifyes, when and the reason.

31. Has any attempt ever been made by notice or fencing or by any other means to prevent or
discourage the use being made of the land by the lacal inhabitants?

Ne

31a. If yes, give cxamples and dates.

32. Do you have any photographs or any other
evidence of use of the land by local inhabilants? ¥=2'No

31, Are you willing to lend them to us? ¥es/No

34. [fyou have additiona! information pleose attach o separate statement.  Yesfdor

35. Ifyou have knowledge of others who may be in a position to 3tesiNo
complete an evidence form, would you please write their names and

WE B2 FIAT Lon§AsT W HAPINIATE Liviy 1ot Tivtd YLl G
4
Page 52



addresses upon the reversc of this form.

I have carried on the aclivities referred to in this questionnaire for . &4.... years without

36.
anybody trying to stop me and 1 believe the activity should be treated by the law as having o
lawful origin.

37. I'understand that the evidence form I have completed in relation to this application may
become public knowledge and I authorlse the applicant to disclose this form o anyone
reasonably requiring access to this application.

38. Ialso understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory inguiry and I

authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose,

- - o
Signed “ Date "‘/‘ A

Page 53



Page 54

NOTES FOR THE INTERVIEWER

THE GROUNDS FOR REGISTRATION OF A TOWN OR VILLAGE
GREEN

Commons Act 2006 section 15, Registration of greens

(M

6}

(3)

4

Any person may apply to the commons registration authority to
register land to which the Part ie part | of the Commons Act 2006,
registration applics as a town or village green in a case where
subsection (2), (3) or (4) applics.

This subsection applies where -

() asignificant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
ncighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;
and

(b) they continue to do so at the time aof application.

This subsection applies where - 3 i i

(s) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of ot least 20 years;

(L) they ceased to do 50 before the time of the application but afler the
commencement of this scction; and

(c) the application is made within the period of two years beginning
with the cessation referved to in paragraph (b).

This subsection applics (subject to subsection (5), where -

(a) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of al least 20 years;

(b) they ceased to do so before the commencement of this section; and

(c) the application is made within the period of five ycars beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

Dote | 4 2007



Football Ground

WESTwOOD PRIMARY SCHOOL
Scale t 171250

‘:tm Ref:..D0-09-195 Dater 1770872009,

STUART CROWE
CORPORATE RESOURCES
COUNTY HALL, DURHAM DH1
TEL 0193 3833000

ASSET MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Based upon 0.5, Hap NZI15S
Durham County Councl. LA 1000490535, 2009.

Crown copyright, All rights reserve

netres
23 4] 235 S0 75
1

A M o~ neE (| 1

Page.55
-~

100 125 130
1 1 )




Page 56



9. Do you consider yourself 10 be a Joca! inhabitant in respect of the land?

LS

10. During the time you have used the land, has the general pattern of use remained basically the
same?

Vs

11. \ lrecggMare available {o the local inhabitants of your locality? Please tick
oxes thél applyond add any OTHER additional matters not covered.

N SCHOOL CATCHMENT AREA 0 AREA POLICEMAN
LOCAL SCHOOL 0 DOCTOR’S SURGERY
” RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION o COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
u] COMMUNITY CENTRE a NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH
a LOCAL CHURCH OR PLACE OF a A CENTRAL FEATURE
WORSHIP [} SCOUT HUT
o SPORTS FACILITY (] OTHER (Please state)

n] LOCAL SHOPS

12.  To your knowledge are there any public paths crossing the land?

Na

13. How do/did you gain access to the land?

ﬂ,rawj,{ G be ey

14. Why do you go on to this picce of land? AT a child = ple 4

Ehere (nith [Friondi. Mot o pesea é~ Ao
tJed o A f;{a/y tv ot 4 My ¢ A (olren .

15. How often do/did yoirtise the land (spart from the public paths)?
Ae ltale cnce a cviel<.

16.  What activities do/did you take part in? P
B 11 Gamef. hide < /20 /‘“ﬂ‘j Mite

17. Does your immediate family use the land?

Y £5

Fud

Page 57



18. IIso, what for?

ﬁ. me  od pre i/1cUS.

19. Do you know of any community activities that take place or have taken place on the land?
Molom e VillAGe Lo fe Sarnmaer 2000

19a. Please list themwaxfd state when'find for'how long they have taken place.

ém/z,[cf gofheringd - gafbes £9 9 Atea ET

20. / Do you partficiphte’in any of them R

e

21, Do any organisations use the land for sports or postimes? [Fso please specify.

Not- & My /(naw(.ef'?ﬂ.

22. Do any seasonnl nctivities take place on the land?

Mo

23, Please tick all the activities that you have seen taking place on the land.

& CHILDREN PLAYING 2~ FOOTBALL

D~ ROUNDERS O~ CRICKET

O  FISHING 0  DBIRD WATCHING
O3  DRAWING AND PAINTING 0~ PICNICKING
@~~~ DOG WALKING 0~ KITE FLYING
O~ TEAM GAMES 0O  PEOPLE WALKING
[~ PICKING BLACKBERRIES 0  BONFIRE PARTIES
Q- COMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS O  BICYCLE RIDING
O FETES 0  CAROL SINGING

O OTHER (Please state)

24. Do you know who is the awner of the land?

DC'U' /@-_fll ('ObcrL("u/ 2% cz'/

25. Do you know who is the occupicc.ofthe land?
D v ham (ounte;  (vence!

26.  Has the owner or occupier seedhyat on the land?

lls - fWL

3
Page 58



27.  What did he or she say?

n/A

28. Was permission ever sought by you for activities on the land?

1

28a. Ifso, from whom and when.

29. Did anyonc ever give you permission to go onto the land?

e riglent Quue Ehat /fﬂ/bz};m:m. ol
(0Guus00f on. founce/ [(aad .

290." If ycs, when and the reason.

30. Have you ever been prevented from using the land?

/o

30a. If yes, when and the reason.

31l. Has any altempt ever been made by notice or fencing or by any other means to prevent or
discourage the use being made of the land by the local inhabitants?

No

31a. If yes, give cxamples and dates.

32. Do you have any photographs or any other
evidence of use of the land by local inhabitants? Yes/No

33, Are you willing to lend them to us? Yes/No

34,  Hyou have additionn] information please attach & separale sialement.  Yes/No

35, Ifyou have knowledge of others who may be in a position to Yes/No
complete an evidence form, would you please wrile their names and

4

Page 59



Page 60

NOTES FOR THE INTERVIEWER

THE GROUNDS FOR REGISTRATION OF A TOWN OR VILLAGE
GREEN

Commeons Act 2006 section 15, Reglstration of greens

M

@)

()

(@)

Any person may apply to the commons registration authority 1o
register land to which the Part ic part | of the Commons Act 2006,
registration applies es 8 towa or village green in a case where
subscction (2), {3) or (4) applics.

This subsection applies where -
(8) a significant number of the inhabilants of any locality, or of any
ncighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful

sporis and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;
and

(b) they continue to do so at the lime of application.

o Y m;'ﬁm
This subsection applies where - o R i e

(a) a significant number of the inhabitants of any loeality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sporis ond pestimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;

(b) they censed to do so before the time of the application but aller the
commencement of this section; and

(c) the application is made within the period of two years beginning
wilh the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

This subsection applics (subject to subsection {5), where ~

(n) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
ncighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;

(b) they ceased to do so before the commencement of this section; and

(c) the application is made wilhin the period of five years beginning
with the cessation referved to in paragraph (b).

Baote | 4 2007



addresses upon the reverse of this fonm.

1 have carried on the activities referred to in this questionnaire for . 44/... years without

36.
anybody trying to stop me and 1 believe the activity should be treated by the law es having a
lawful origin.

37. I'understand that the evidence form I have completed in relation to this application may
become public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone
reasonably requiring access to this application.

38. [Ialso understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory inguiry and I

authorise the applicant fo use this form for that purpose,

Page 61



Helyook

)

age 62

dylwild

Football Ground

WESTWOOD PRIMARY SCHOOL h
/_ Scale : 1/1250 2};5 am o

136.1m

The Bungolows

Playlng Fileld

R0k

STUART CROWE
CORPORATE RESOURCES
COUNTY HALL, DURHAM CHI1

—-09— TEL 0191 3833000
Plan Ref... BB87097195 ___ pate 17/08/2009, ASSET MANAGEMENT DIVISION
Based wpon O.S. Hap NZI153 Crawn copyright. Ali rights reserve

fBurham County Counch. LA 100049055. 2049.

netres
23 a 23 S0 735 100 125 150
q




z /]’//.E/’IO(Q (¢ /£5LI'/V\.

O

Page 63



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF REGISTRATION AS

A NEW GREEN :
NAME s PpeRsond
ADDRESS hCﬂ-OrT HOUSE Hles DSISDOD
POSTCODE E\5r 3 @1 | TELEPHONENO I

l.  Address when you used the land, —
{The land in this form means ‘the claimed land'.) C/RO H H—{) Us 'i-"

2.  Address when you knew the land was used by the CRAPT HD ch—-_— -
local inhabitants.

fad
3a. Did you sign the reverse side of ‘Map A’ confirming it relates to this evidence |®No
provided by you?
{Mep A is the mnp showing the cleimed land, end the clalmed locality which uses the land,

which should accompany the form and which will subsequently accompany the application: see
Form 44 part 5 & 6 {end note 5 & 6).)

3b. Please confirm that you agrec with the bounderies of the locality (or N
neighbourhood within a locality) on ‘Map A' edged in .....RER.. ..o YES
(state the colour)

4.  Please mark the location of your house on ‘Map A’ withan X.

5. By what, if eny, name is the land shown on ‘Map A’

known? ScdooL Fielo
6. Has it ever 10 your knowledge been known by any
other neme? If so, what name? NO

7.  For how many years have you known the land?

B. Between which years did you use it?

Page 64 '



9. Do you consider yourself to be a local inhabitant in respect of the 1and?

YES
10. During the time you have used the fand, has the general pattern of use remained basicaily the
same? -
m ~ /t: S

11, What %Wge available to the local inhabitants of your locality? Please tick
all boxes that apphrand add any OTHER additional maiters not covered.

0 SCHOOL CATCHMENT AREA m] AREA POLICEMAN
LOCAL SCHOOL m] DOCTOR'S SURGERY
E/ RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION [m] COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
] COMMUNITY CENTRE a NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH
a LOCAL CHURCH OR PLACE OF O A CENTRAL FEATURE
WORSHIP a SCOUT HUT
a SPORTS FACILITY 0 OTHER (Please state)

o LOCAL SHOPS

12.  To your knowledge are there any public paths crossing the land?
NO

13, How do/did you gain access to the land?
THROUGH "THE GATE

14. Why do you go on to this piece of land? AOCHL CHILOAEN  HAJE WO
THE LaOFORPLAMING GameES SINeE T Ca~e 7 Te ViLLAGY

i 19739 .
15. How often gd?did you use the land (apart from the public paths)?
EVEu] WS END 33MT EJEninNES
Ut CiiuozeN WbRE  YounN G-

16.  What activitics ge7did you 1ake partin?
FOA TR L \ C R tleT A S

17. Does your immediate family use the land?
WHyd THE CHILORASY Wb2E ZouN G—

Page 65



18. 1fso, what for?

PLOM 1] (—GAMES .

19. Do you know of any community activities that teke place or have taken place on the land?
Meoorsw™  QILLAGE Qi1 o H.

19a. Please list them and state when and for how Iong they have taken place,
CLhienl Pead N - OueR

SCddaL Tear GAHES . v Scmot_cuaaw

20. Do you participate in any of them?
A, T E 70 Tié

2]l. Do any orgenisations use the land for sports or pastimes? If so please specify.
ND -

22, Do eny sensonal activitics take place on the land? BuhOiN
PienClen - (A aFLINISTERTAN SNQUMW

23.  Please tick all the activities that you have scen taking plece on the land.

mé CHILDREN PLAYING FOOTBALL

ROUNDERS ca/ CRICKET

O  FISHING O  DIRD WATCHING

O  DRAWING AND PAINTING @’  PICNICKING

B _ DOG WALKING o/ KITE FLYING

5" TEAM GAMES O  PEOPLE WALKING
PICKING BLACKBERRIES o~ BONFIRE PARTIES
COMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS O  BICYCLERIDING

O  FETES O  CAROLSINGING

O OTHER (Please staic)

24. Do you know who is the owner of the land?

NO

25. Do you know who is the occupier of the land?

NTQ

26, Has the owner or occupier seen you on the land?

T PonNT Ky/Oouu

Page 66



27.  What did he or she say?

Nie

28. Was permission ever sought by you for activities on the land?

NO

2Ba. [fso, from whom and when.

N1

29. Did anyone ever give you permission Lo go onto the land?

N©O

29a. [fycs, when and the reason.

A

30. Have you ever been prevented from using the land?

NO

30a. Ifyes, when and the reason.

NG

31. Has any attempt ever been made by notice or fencing or by any other means to prevent or
discourage the usc being made of the land by the local inhebitants?

NO

Jia. Ifyes, give cxamples and dates,

NG

32, Do you have any photopraphs or any other
evidence of use of the land by local inhabitants? Yes/MNo

33.  Are you willing to lend them to us? Yes/No

34, If you have ndditional information please attach n separate statement.  Yes/No

35. [ you have knowledge of others who may be in & position to Yes/No
complete an evidence form, would you please write their names and

4

Page 67



addresses upon the reverse of this form.

36. 1have carried on the activities referred to in this questionnaire for .;3.1... years without
anybaody trying to stop me and I believe the activity should be treated by the law as having o

lawful origin.

37, I understand that the evidence form I have completed in relation fo this application may
become public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone

reasonably requiring access to this application,

38. Ialso understand that this evidence muay be presented at a non-statulory inquiry and I
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose.

Date .. 29..},& [2010 .

Page 68



NOTES FOR THE INTERVIEWER

THE GROUNDS FOR REGISTRATION OF A TOWN OR VILLAGE
GREEN

Commons Act 2006 section 15, Registration of greens

(1)

(2)

()

)

Any person may apply to the commons registration authority to
register land to which the Part ie part | of the Commons Act 2006,
registration epplies as a town or village green in a case where
subscction (2), (3) or (4) applics.

This subsection applies where -
(a) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful

sports and pastimes on the fand for a period of al least 20 years;
and

(b) they continue to do so at the lime of applicatiqo&.. y m

This subsection appiies where — AT

(a) a sipnificant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of ot least 20 years;

(b) they censed to do 50 before the (ime of the applicalion but aller the
commencement of this section; and

(c) the application is made within the period of two years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

This subsection applies (subject 1o subsection (5), where -

(n) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;

{b) they ceased 1o do so before the commencement of this section; and

(c) the application is made within the period of [ive years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

Dalz | 4 2007

Page 69



age 70

Football Ground

o

AL
Playing Fleld

The Bungolows

WESTWOOD PRIMARY SCHOOL

Scale : 1/1250

Plon Ref....B0-037135 Date:_ 1770872009

L —

[V mys
Durham 8

County Counci! \zf:

STUART CROWE

CORPORATE RESOURCES
COUNTY HALL, DURHAM DH1
TEL 191 3833000

ASSET MANAGEMENT DIVISIOt

Based upon O.S. Map
Durhan County Council. LA 100043055, 2009,

NZi5S €rown copyright., All rights reserw

netres

25 0 a3 506 75
'

' ] 1 ]

100 125 15¢
) S I



Page 71



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF REGISTRATION AS

A NEVW GREEN ’

NAME KeunmeH P ans 3
ADDRESS 9 e Buncaiows SHEH  WiRTweoD M - ofew =T |
POSTCODE NE 17 74Y TELEPHONE NO
1.  Address when you used the land.

(The Iand in this form means *the clsimed lend®.) Qooo
2. Address when you knew the land waos uscd by the

local inhabitants, /996
3n. Did you sign the reverse side of *‘Map A’ confirming it refates to this evidence | Yes/Mg

provided by you?

{Map A is the mop showing the claimed iand, and the cleimed locality which uses the Jand,
which should accompany the form and which will subsequently accompany the epplication: see
Form 44 part 5 & 6 (end note 5 & 6).)

o A

3b. Please confirm that you agrec with the boundarics of the Jocality (or /5:5
neighbourhood within a locality) on ‘Map A’ edged in RED . uiirenin

vvvvvv

{(state the colour)
4.  Please mark the focation of your hous= on ‘Map A’ with an X,

5. By what, if any, name is the land shown on ‘Map A’

known? PU“Y" N&  FIELD
6. Has it ever to your knowledpe been known by any
other nome? [f so, what neme? M)

7.  For how many years have you known the land?

/s From .7 2% .10 .Ala....

8.  Between which years did you use it?

From 328¢....10..2.023.....

Then from 9108.%.... 10 2242, .

Page 72 !



Do you consider yourself to be a local inhabitant in respect of the land?

YES

10.

During the time you have used the land, has the general pattern of use remained basically the

same? )/55

11.

What recognisable facilities are available to the local inhabitants of your locality? Please tick
all boxes that apply and add any OTHER additional maiters not covered,

o SCHOOL CATCHMENT AREA
LOCAL SCHOOL

(] RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION

a COMMUNITY CENTRE

O LOCAL CHURCH OR PLACE OF
WORSHIP SCOUT HUT

(] SPORTS FACILITY OTHER (Pleasc state)

O  LOCALSHOPS FBE 1S D CEOGMSARE FaclLvES
BiniLatE 1o M local pAlravt.

AREA POLICEMAN
DOCTOR’'S SURGERY
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH
A CENTRAL FEATURE

R'J\DCIDL'JDD

12.

To your knowledge are there any public paths crossing the land?

#o

13,

How do/did you gain access to the land?

S a ofev GuiE / Gafs v Me FencE

14

. Why do you go on to this piece of land?
4o Pay Cruges . ETC.

15.

How often do/did yous use the land (apert [rom the public paths)?
-2 Times bGre rondH

16.

What activities do/did you take part in?
Roar, cofs BT

17.

Does your immediate family use the land?

Ves

Page 73



18. [fso, what for?

e oy Gorez

19. Do you know of any community ectivities that take place or have taken place on the land?
YES

19a. Please list them and state when and for how long they have taken place.
Muggumom  CELEBRATEONS ~vewe, Q.ovo

20. Do you participate in any of them?

21. Do ony organisations use the land for sports or pastimes? If so please specify.

22. Do any sensonal activities take place on the land?

23.  Pleasc tick all the activilies that you have seen taking place on the land.

&  CHILDREN PLAYING g  FOOTBALL

O  ROUNDERS @  CRICKET

D FISHING O  BIRD WATCHING
O  DRAWING AND PAINTING 0  PICNICKING

@  DOG WALKING &  KITE FLYING

O  TEAM GAMES @" PEOPLE WALKING
«  PICKING BLACKBERRIES O  BONFIRE PARTIES
@  COMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS O  BICYCLE RIDING
O  FETES O  CAROL SINGING
a OTHER (Plense state)

24. Do you know who is the owner of the land?

25.  Da you know who is the occupier of the land?

2G.  Has the owner or occupier seen you on the land?

Page 74



27.  What did he or she say?

28. Was permission ever soupht by you for activitics on the land?
M

28a. If s0, from whom and when,

29. Did anyone ever give you permission to go onto the [and?

v

29a. [fyes, when and the reason.

30. Have you ever been prevented from using the lond?
N6

308, Ifyes, when and the reason.

31. Has nny attempt ever been made by notice or fencing or by any other means to preveat or
discourage the use being made of the land by the local inhabitants?

No

31a. Ifyes, give examples and dates.

32, Do you have any photographs or any other
evidence of use of the land by local inhabitants? ¥5/MNo

33, Are you willing to [end them to us? Yes/No

34,  if you have additional information plcase attach a separate slatement.  Yes/No

35. If you have knowledge of others who may be in a position to Yes/No
complete an evidence form, would you please write their names ond

4
Page 75



addresses upon the reverse of this form.

36. thave carried on the activities referred to in this questionnaire for ... 7... years without
anybody trying to stop me and | believe the activity should be treated by the law as having a

lawful origin.

37.  Tunderstand that the evidence form I have compleled in relation fo this application may
become public knowledge and I authorise the applicant ta disclose this form fo anyone

reasonably requiring access fo this application.

38. [Ialso understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory inquiry and I
authorise the applicant fo nse this form for that purpose,

Signed " Date .5}/15’//"

Page 76



NOTES FOR THE INTERVIEWER

THE GROUNDS FOR REGISTRATION OF A TOWN OR VILLAGE
GREEN

Commons Act 2006 section 15, Registration of greens

M

(2)

G)

(4)

Any person may apply to the commons registration authority to
register land to which the Part je part | of the Commens Act 2006,
registration applies as a town or village green in a case where
subsection (2), (3} or (4) epplies.

This subsection npplies where -

(a) & significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful
sports nd pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;
and

(b) they continue to do so at the time of app:lisati

This subsection applies where —

(2) asignificant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within e locality, indulged as of right in lawfu!
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;

{b) they ceased lo do so before the lime of the application but alter the
commencement of this section; and

(c) the npplication is made within the period of two years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

This subsection applies (subject to subsection (5), where -

(n) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 ycars;

(b) they ceased 10 do so before the commencement of this section; and

(c) the application is made within the period of five years beginning
with the cessation refemred to in paragraph (b).

Date 1 4 2007

Page 77



age 78

Football Ground

The Bungolows

WESTwOOD PRIMARY SCHOOL

Scale ¢ 171250 Durham!

County Council \%:

STUART CROWE
CORFPORATE RESOURCES

%&UNW HALL, DURHAM DH1
- 0191 3833000
tan Ref....D0709-135 Date 1770872005,

ASSET MANAGEMENT DIVISIOP
NZIlSo

Based upon 0.5. Map Crawn copyright. All rights reserve

Durham County Counch. LA 100049055, 2009,

netres

29 0 25 50 75 100 125
[P




EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF REGISTRATION AS ' 7
A NEW GREEN =

NAME MIIS VIO PAREINSDON

ADDRESS

POSTCODE _NF13 ARG

TELEPHONE NO

I.  Address when you used the jand,
{The lond in this form means *the clnimed land®.) P‘ S A GGV E

2.  Address when you knew the land was used by the -
local inhabitants. A'S A"{SN E

3a. Did you sign the reverse side of ‘Map A' confirming it relates to this evidence Yesoff
pravided by you?
(Map A is the map showing the cloimed land, and the clalmed locality which uses the land,

which should eccompany the form and which will subsequently accompany the application: see
Form 44 part 5 & 6 (and note 5 & 6).)

3b. Pleese confinm that you egree with the boundaries of the locality (or
neighbourhood within a locality) on ‘Map A® edged in LED e,
(state the celour)

4.  Please mark the location of your house on ‘Mep A’ wilh an X. v

5. By what, if any, name is the land shown on *Map A’ |’ v
oown? n Mep ATDIAING Fietd «2 TE Faud

P oame,

6. Has it ever to your knowledge been known by eny
other name? If so, what name?

7.  For how meny years have you known the land?

FomMAR0Z o PRESENT

-------------- XA TEE K]

8.  Between which years did you use it?

Page 79



9. Do you consider yourself ta be a local inhabitant in respect of the land?

YES
10. During the time you have used the land, has the general patiern of use remained basically the
same?
YES

1. WhaW available to the local inhabitants of your locality? Please rick
all baxes that apply and add tny OTHER additional maiters not covered.

@ SCHOOL CATCHMENT AREA O  AREA POLICEMAN
LOCAL SCHOOL a DOCTOR'S SURGERY
@~ RESIDENTS®' ASSOCIATION 0 COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
= COMMUNITY CENTRE 0 NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH
0~ LOCAL CHURCH OR PLACE OF o A CENTRAL FEATURE
WORSHIP u] SCOUT BUT
0 SPORTS FACILITY OTHER (Picase state)
@ ocaLsHors ¥ BUY H\ES@. ave. we Lf\\?) gg\b OUYY\
oL NO¥F ou
12.  To your knowledge are there any public paths crossing the land?
No
13. How do/did you gain access to the land?
THRoUGH GATE
14. Why do you go on to this piece of land? 7|0 JoiN IN ACTH vines
WiTH G REN  ANDJoR. NEIGHROLES N VILLAGE
WAL tHE POG 0P PunN -
15. How often do/did you use the land (apart from the public paths)? \

DALY

16. What activitics do/did you take partin?  [p) OTBALL, TEI\J NIS, U PERVISUN

0F CHIWPEN, ITE FLING, BunninG . SkippING, BB(s, RUNIIING

SUMMER Viiase PARTIES , DICNCS, TENTS [AAMPING , WALKING T
17. Does your immediate family use the jand? DC(:

NES

Page 80



8. 1 so, what for? INMZALL, TPEE CL\WI@“\.G, Cﬁlﬂﬁf{ VITE
FLING , FSREE, HANDSTANDS + CRRTWHHEELS , BRAS,

BLACKRELRZYING, LONDERS, BIKE ZIDING, SUPPING, Picngs
190 I\:}? iou know of any coinmur%i-té ?(cé‘iy‘g:c.sﬁﬁtémlécsc ?\réslx;r; '-t?g-'} place on the I?{lldé H_h_

19a. Please list them and state when and for how long they have taken place.

- 2 € AT
SE€ ABOVE - AS LONGAS | HAVE LiyEp INTHE VILLHA

20. Do you participate in any of them?

JES, ALl of THEM
21. Do any organisations use the land for sports or pastimes? [f'so please specify.

NO JUuSt THE LocAL (OMPMUNITY

22, Do any sessonal octivities take place on the lund?
SUMMEL BB, BoNFRE NIGHT + SEDGING

23.  Piease tick ali the activities that you have seen taking place on the land.

" CHILDREN PLAYING @ FOOTBALL

& ROUNDERS 2 CRICKET

O  FISHING 2~ BIRD WATCHING
&~ DRAWING AND PAINTING ¥ PICNICKING
U2~ DOG WALKING &~ KITE FLYING

¢/ TEAM GAMES «f PEOPLE WALKING
&  PICKING BLACKBERRIES (~ BONFIRE PARTIES
2~ COMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS 2~ BICYCLE RIDING
2~ FETES O  CAROLSINGING

0O OTHER (Pleasc statc)

24, Do you know who is the owner of the land?
COUNGI L

25. Do you know wha is the occupier of the {and?

THE COMMUNITY USE [T CUZENTLY

26, Has the owner or occupier seen you on the land?

Nla

3 Page 81



27.  What did he or she say?

28. Was permission ever sought by you for activities on the land?

NO

28a. If so, from whom and when.

29. Did anyone ever give you permission to go onto the land? WEWE 1\@6‘2

NECPED YT- 1TSS COMMUNITY LAND.

29a. Ifyes, when and the reeson.

30. Have you ever been prevented from using the land?

NO

30a. [f yes, when and the reason,

31. Has any attempt ever been made by notice or fencing or by any other means to preveat or
discourage the use being made of the land by the local inhabitants?

No -

Jla. Ifyes, give examples and dates,

32. Do you have any pholographs or eny other

evidence of use of the land by lecsl inhabitants? Yesﬂj{
SEME OF SUMMER PAPTIES /FeTe
33.  Are you willing to lend them 1o us? Yeslpl't')

34.  If you have ndditionol information picase attach o separate slatement.  Yes/No

35. If you have knowledge of others who may be in a position 1o Yes/No
complele &n evidence form, would you please write their names and

4
Page 82



addresses upon the reverse of this form.

36. [ have carried on the aclivilies referred to in this questionnaire for . X5..... years without
anybody trying to stop me and [ believe the activity should be treated by the law as having o
lawful origin.

37.  Iunderstand that the evidence form I have compleled in relation (o this application may

become public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form fo anyone
reasonably requiring access to this application.

38,

1 also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statufory inquiry and I
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose,

Page 83



Page 84

NOTES FOR THE INTERVIEWER

THE GROUNDS FOR REGISTRATION OF A TOWN OR VILLAGE
GREEN

Commons Act 2006 scction 15, Registration of greens

(1)

)

3)

(4

Any person may apply to the commons registration authority 1o
register land to which the Past ic part 1 of the Commons Act 2006,
registration applies as a town or village green in a case where
subsection (2), (3) or (4) applics.

This subsection applies where -

(8) asignificant number of the inhabitants of any localily, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lewful

sports and pastimes on the Jand for a period of al least 20 years;
and

(b) they continue to do so et the time of applicatign. .~ 5
S S
This subsection applies wherc - P R i

(a) asignificant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhoad within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;

(b) they ceased to do so before the time of the application but elter the
commencement of this scction; and

(c) the application is made within the period of two years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

This subsection applics (subject to subsection (5), where -

(2) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;

(b) they ceased to do so before the commencement of this seclion; and

(c) the application is made within the period of five years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

Dnte | 4 2007



Holyoak

[dylwild
b

b

==

Football Ground

l/
a1

The Bunﬁ ok Jl
‘. R ']
e Dj

Playing Fletd

%
&

WESTWOOD PRIMARY SCHOOL

Scale : 1/1250

STUART CROWE
CORPORATE RESOURCES

COUNTY HALL, DURHAM DH1

TEL 0191 3833000
Flan Ref...00-09-195 Dater. 1770872009,

ASSET MANAGEMENT DIVISION

/
\

Based upon 0. Mop. NZISS

Crown copyright. AllFAgRt reser v

furham County Council. LA 100049055, 2003,

netres



Page 86



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF REGISTRATION AS

A NEW GREEN

NAME le 2 (Ywy B ixdon
ADDRESS LONS Dau:,‘ CONLT, HIC

POSTCODE Nx.l'l RS [ TELEPHONE NO
1. Address when you used the land.
{The land in this form smeans *the ciaimed land".) Gs Cm’Q
2,  Address when you knew the land was uscd by the Q
local inhabitants. asabove
W . |
3a. Did you sign the reverse side of ‘Map A' confirming it relates to this evidence @No
provided by you?
{Mop A is the map showing the cloimed land, und the clalmed tocallty which uses the laad,
which should accompany the form and which will subsequently nccompany the application: sce
Form 44 part § & 6 (and note 5 & 65).)
3b, Please confirm that you agree with the boundarics of the locelity (or VES
neighbourhood within a locality) on ‘Map A' edged in B (== N
(state the colour)
4.  Please mark the location of your house on ‘Map A' with an X.
5. By what, if any, name is the land shown on ‘Map A’ | “Tine. .@_.l.d el
known? e e_.l
6. Has it ever to your knowledge been known by any | < co~caeo! (A2l Cl
other name? If so, what name?
7.  For how many years have you known the land?
From ng 0. C0en
Aot
8.  Between which years did you use it?
From ,p0at, lo CUNQV&
Then TOM .ovevevienns 10 ciieviieen

Page 87



9. Do you consider yourself to be a local inhabitant in respeet of the land?

Ves

10. During the time you have used the land, has the general patiern of use remained basically the
same?

ves

1. What regp Wavai!able to the local inhabitants of your locality? Please tick
all baxes that applp and add any OTHER additional matters nof covered,

0 SCHOOL CATCHMENT AREA (m] AREA POLICEMAN
LOCAL SCHOOL (] DOCTOR'S SURGERY
2~ RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION (] COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
0 COMMUNITY CENTRE (] NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH
O LOCAL CHURCH OR PLACE OF D A CENTRAL FEATURE
WORSHIP 0 SCOUT HUT
(m] SPORTS FACILITY jm| OTHER (Plcase statc)

o LOCAL SHOPS

12.  To your knowledge are there any public paths crossing the land?

~No

13. How do/did you gain access to the land?

Ciakz,

14. Why do yau go on 1o this plccc of land?
For Camnmian hig Crciv e s e chaldren Moy

—W o \olo:;j AN e -Qe;—kmﬁiﬁsfe.eu@f\ﬁ“‘

15. How ofien do/did you use the land (apart from the public paths)?
Cv% daj ﬁ

16. What activities do/did you take part in? .
Footioo I, Cicads, cuivio Vo (')
Loeiing, C“.orv-\—es A~ A -ale MNA, o B=s

Lrewseks, Dicness. g

17. Does your immediate {fomily use the land?

ves

By

Page 88



18. Ifso, what for?
Sce as e

19. Do you know of any commumty actiyvities that teke place or have taken place on thg land?

a Sunivwas BRAS Banfirenio Vet.ue/IJ_S', %(EC%‘*’

]9a. Please list them and state when and for how lnng lhcy have taken éfcc

D2 lh STV WQ—I’V\-G"QQ,
Muaor\d J&E&"L bhefxre-Monos o ld,

20. Do you participate in any of them?

Ves, oM chtiang

T

21. Do any organisations use the land for sports or pastimes? [f so please specify.

N

22, Do any seasonal activities take place on the land?

Randive nighd—o Newa Uy e e s, blocr bamypier

23.  Please tick all the activities that you have seen taking place on the land,

QO CHILDREN PLAYING [~ FOOTBALL

5~ ROUNDERS B~ CRICKET

O  FISHING O  BIRD WATCHING
2~ DRAWING AND PAINTING 8 PICNICKING
&~ DOG WALKING &~ KITE FLYING
-~ TEAM GAMES O~ PEOPLE WALKING
@ PICKING BLACKBERRIES O— BONFIRE PARTIES
\3*~ COMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS 2 BICYCLE RIDING
o~ FETES O  CAROLSINGING

a OTHER (Please state)

24. Do you know who is the owner of the Jand?

e \a~G veoaorbe —{-hac:mtb@fcl'h:-{'he

oo . Ry belengstuihe Sehaolo-

25. Do you know wha is the occupier of the land?

No cne Occupues. loa!l | o He lecad
cesdevts  use. i conrv uru*n'::_i s

C_Qk.:'\.l

26.  Has the owner or occupier seen you on ou on the land?

are_ e Q@Sﬂf\'&@m RuhenC
%%Q@&&MMM

3



27, Whal did he or she say?

Noting MOy

28. Wa‘s permission ever sought by you for aclivilics on the land?
MNO

28n. If so, from whom and when.

~ e

29. Did anyone ever give you permission to go onto the land?
Ne

29a. if yes, when and the reason.

NP

30. Have you ever been prevented from using the land?
1Y

O

308. If yes, when and the reason.

A

31. Has any attempt ever been mnde by notice or fencing or by any other means to prevent or
discourage the use being made of the land by the local inhabitants?

NG

3la. If yes, give examples and dates.

P&

32. Do you have any photographs or any other

evidence of use of the land by local inhabitants? 0

y ]

33,  Are you willing to lend them to us? esfNo

34.  If you have ndditional information plcase attach a scparale siatement. Ye@

£
35. Ifyou have knowledge of others who may be in a position to ch@y
complete an evidence form, would you please write their names and

4
Page 90



addresses upon the reverse of this form.

36. 1have carried on the nclivities referred to in this questionnaire for ...7F... years without
anybody trying to stop me and [ believe the activity should be treated by the law as heving a
lawful origin.

37. I understand that the evidence form I lrave completed in relation to this application may

become public knowledge and I anthorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone
reasonably requiring access to this application.

38.

I also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory inquiry and I
autlorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose.

Signed — ..... Date ILIL/EJ/IO

Page 91



Page 92

NOTES FOR THE INTERVIEWER

THE GROUNDS FOR REGISTRATION OF A TOWN OR VILLAGE
GREEN

Commons Act 2006 section 15, Registration of greens

)

@)

()

(4)

Any person may apply to the commons registration authority to
register land to which the Part ie part | of the Commaons Act 2006,
registration applies as a town or village grecn in a case where
subscetion (2), (3) or (4) applics.

This subsection applies where —

(a) asignificant number of the inhabilants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;
and

(b) they continue to do so at the time of app!icatiggwun; ﬁ
P gelzm=m T 7L
This subsection applies where — S
(8) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of eny
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged os of right in lawful

sports and pastimes on the 1and for a period of at least 20 ycars;

(b) they ceased to do so before the lime of the application but aller the
commencement of this section; and

(c) the application is made within the period of two years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

This subsection applies (subject to subsection (5), where -

(o) a significant number ol the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land fora period of at least 20 years;

(b) they ceased (o do so before the commencement of this section; and

(c) the spplication is made within the period of five years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

Date | 4 2007



The Bungolows

Playlng Field

B

Footbkaoll Ground

Issues /

WESTWOOD PRIMARY SCHOOL e
S Scale : 171250 o] County Councii \s:Rx;

e - STUART CROWE
CORPORATE RESOURCES
COUNTY HALL, DURHAM DH1 2

~09- TEL 0191 3B33000
Plan Ref.. 07037193 pote. 1770872003, ASSET MANABEMEN, DIVISION
Bosed upon 0.S. Map NZ1155 - Crown copyright, AUl rights reserved

Durhan County Councit, LA 100049055, 2009.




¢ Lonsdole T

2. .\0.

Page 94



{0

EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF REGISTRATION AS

A NEW GREEN -
NAME INNE ¢ DEREK. HIELON
ADDRESS . 3 i+ oo
POSTCODE NEIT T4 . TELEPHONE NO
l.  Address when you used the land. AsS A0SVE

(The lond in this form means ‘the claimed land’.)

2.  Address when you knew the land wes uscd by the
local inhabitents.

AS ApoNe

provided by you?

Form 44 part 5 & 6 (and note 5 & 6).)

3a. Did you sign the reverse side of *“Map A’ confirming it relates to this evidence {(Ye¢/No

{Map A s the mop showing the clnimed land, and the claimed locallty which uses the lend,
which should accompany the form and which will subsequently accompany the application: see

(state the colour)

3b. Please confirm that yon egree with the boundarics of the locality (or )\:3, £ 0
neighbourhood within a locelity) on ‘Map A’ edged in ....

seBdtacaypans

4.  Please mark the location of your house on ‘Map A' with an X.

5. By what, if any, name is the land shown on ‘Map A'
known?

Vv tlc)%?'_ AR~

6. Has it ever to your knowledge been known by any
other name? If so, what name?

N

7.  For how meny years have you known the land?

8.  Between which years did you use il?

savtTereisae sevtsssarracgs mye

Then from ...... crenen [ J .

Page 95



9. Do you consider yoursell'to be a local inhabitant in respect of the land?

i0. During the time you have used the Jand, has the general pattern of use remained basically the
same?

JeS

t. Whnt;g:qgrg’W available to the loca! inhabitents of your locality? Please tick
all boxes that apply and add any OTHER additional matters not covered.

u SCHOOL CATCHMENT AREA (W] AREA POLICEMAN
_ LOCAL SCHOOL a DOCTOR'S SURGERY
@ RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION m COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
0 COMMUNITY CENTRE a NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH
u} LOCAL CHURCH OR PLACE OF (] A CENTRAL FEATURE
WORSHIP o SCOUT HUT
a SPORTS FACILITY o OTHER (Please state)

a LOCAL SHOPS

12.  To your knowledge are there any public paths crossing the land?
[a) .

13, How do/did you gain access to the Jand?
[ Y o \9::»!-'-' -

4. Why do you go on to this piece of land?
Hovw e oves pPurposas

15. How often do/did you use the land {apart from the public paths)?

Jbeq—wc]\mr\:j/mo‘m\ﬂtj .

16. Véhg. nctivitg:s cgﬁiiﬁu take partin?, S @eual) y CAT LA Ama
ST e S el ooy
EM P‘ S r P AL ed .

17. Does your immediate family use the land?

Mes

Page 96




If so, what fos?

As praudieaoly sroded - ChafIChanis

SC\JLA.Q..A; m\..\;)\.DLLJ.S; Jeorboud e4C .
PichacS r povvhies

19. Do you know of any community activitics that take place or have taken piace on the land?
SR r PAATNLS
19a. I%ease list them and statg \éllfn and thi how long they I;Eg taken place.,
AAAAAR_A 'S F gex QRAL~Q1S =
nOLwe Tk e Puote ol [ong Joo ¢ oe Lued] hate
20. Do you participate in any of them?
gos
21. Do any organisations use the land for sports or pastimes? [ so please specify.
1
22. Da any seasonal activilies take place on the land?
AS oLl - DU 2, COares SPor+s -
Joustr e3 .
23.  Please tick o] the aclivitics thal you have seen taking place on the land.
0~ CHILDREN PLAYING & __FOOTBALL
O ROUNDERS CRICKET
(m) FISHING w] IRD WATCHING
o DRAWING AND PAINTING PICNICKING
5 DOG WALKING O _-KITE FLYING
TEAM GAMES PEOPLE WALKING
0O _-PICKING BLACKBERRIES m/ BONFIRE PARTIES
B8 COMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS O BICYCLE RIDING
O FETES a CAROL SINGING
w| OTHER (Please stale)
24. Do you know who is the owner of the land?
Do s il ousmci]
25. Do you know who is the occug_i)cr of the land?
o Olloge
26. Has the owner or occupier seen you on the land?

Nia .

Page 97



27. What did he or she say?
IR
28. Was permission ever sought by you for activities on the land?
I
28a. Ifso, from whom and when.
N
29, Did anyone ever give you permission to go onto the land?
Des wranssicle covunesl .
29a. ifyes, when and the reason. s
it s QutuwiCuyd koo kKnoon s
N LCL&Q 9‘)\.&@/&— .
30. Have you cver been prevented from using the land?
No
30a. If yes, when and the reason.
Nia .
31. Has any attempt ever been made by notice or fencing or by any other means to prevent or
) discourage the use being made of the land by the lacal inhnbitants?
No
3la. Ifyes, give cxamples and dates.
f\j [
32. Do you have any photographs or any olher
evidence of use of the land by local inhabitants? Yes/No
33, Are you willing to lend them to us? Yes/No
34, If you have additional information pleasc atiach a separate statement.  YesfNo)
35. [fyou have knowlcdge of others who may be in o position to Yes/No
complele an evidence form, would you please write their names and

Page 98

4




addresses upon the reverse of this form.

36.

I have carried on the aclivities referred to in this questionnaire for . %..... years without
anybody trying to stop me and I believe the activity should be treated by the law as having a

lawful origin.

3%

I understand that the evidence form I have completed in relation to this application may
become public knowledge and I authorlise the applicant to disclose this forn: (o anyone

reasonably requiring access to this application.

3s.

I also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statntory inquiry and I
authorise the applicant to usc this form for that purpose,

Page 99



Page 100

NOTES FOR THE INTERVIEWER

THE GROUNDS FOR REGISTRATION OF A TOWN OR VILLAGE
GREEN

Commons Act 2006 section 15, Registration of grecns

)

)

3)

(4)

Any person may epply to the commons registration nuthority to
register land to which the Part ic part | of the Commons Act 2006,
registration applics es a town or village grecn in a case where
subsection (2), (3) or (4) applies.

This subsection applies where ~

(a) asignificant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful

sports and pastimes on the land {or a period of at least 20 years;
ond

(b) they continuc to do so at the time of application.

This subsection applies where —

(s} a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhaod within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;

(b) they ceased to do so before the time of the application but afler the
cornmencement of this section; and

(c) the epplication is made within the period of two years beginning
with the cessation refesred Lo in paragraph (b).

This subsection applies (subject 10 subsection (5), where -

(n) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at lcast 20 years;

(b) they ceased (o do so before the commencemeant of this section; and

(c¢) the application is made within the period of [ive years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

Daote 1 4 2007



Football Ground

Playlng Fleld

Issues /

el SESRLIBILIRIS wbr 1B id

'§E_ule t 171250

- e

¢ o - 8 s |

WESTWOOD PRIMARY SCHOOL

S b SR

'F i

County Councit ‘&Rz

"“ISTUART CROWE

Flan Ref.. DB-057133

Dote 17/08/2009.

CORPORATE RESOURCES
COUNTY HALL, DURHAM DHt £
TEL 019t 3833000

ASSET _MANARSHEND DIVISION

Based upon 05, Mop

FATER]

Purhan County Councit LA 100049055, 2009,

. Crown copyright. All rights reservec




Qerer funon
24 ]0

Page 102



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF REGISTRATION AS

A NEW GREEN

NAME A/aﬂ Y

ADDRIESS e

s
POSTCODE A= /7 22 &

. Address when you uscd the land,
{The tond In this form means ‘the claimed land'.) /4? /UJC‘/Q-
2.  Address when you kncw the land was used by the
local inhabitants. Af ' A:bﬂ/@
3a. Did you sign the reverse side of ‘“Map A’ confirming it relates to this evidence F@No
provided by you?
(Map A is the map showing the claimed land, end the clalmed locality which uses the land,
which should sccompany the form and which will subsequently sccompany the epplication: see
Form 44 part 5 & 6 (and note 5 & 6).)
3b, Pleese confirm that you apree with the bounderies of Q&alny (or
neighbourhood within a locality) on ‘Map A’ edged in ... .
{state the colour)
4.  Please mark the location of your house on ‘Map A® with an X.
5. By what, if any, name is the land shown on ‘Map A’ ) .
known? f(“/lﬁ' M R(.ObUI Y] /'1'(‘/[0(.
6. Has it ever 10 your knowledge been known by eny o
other name? If so, what name? ‘,JO
7.  For how many years have you known the land?
Frum//& 02 to}Q ..... 2 ﬂJ( d‘l\y
8.  Between which years did you use it?

From ’/\5' [92. to Nﬂl‘- af?ﬂ

Then Fom vovveverenee 10 vrnevnrasnn

R

Page 103



9. Do'you consider yourself to be a local inhabitant in respect of the land?

Ye.s

10. During the time you have used the land, has the general pattern of use remained basically the

samc?
Va.s

11. Whatr ognisable{gp%c available to the local inhebitants of your locality? Please tick
all boxes that apply and add any OTHER additional matters not covered,

D  SCHOOL CATCHMENT AREA 0  AREA POLICEMAN
LOCAL SCHOOL O  DOCTOR'S SURGERY
2” RESIDENTS’ ASSOCIATION &~ COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

O COMMUNITY CENTRE a NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH

(] LOCAL CHURCH OR PLACE OF 0 A CENTRAL FEATURE
WORSHIP (m] SCOUT HUT

SPORTS FACILITY (m} OTHER (Piease state)

b LOCAL SHOPS

a

12.  To your knowledge are there any public paths crossing the land?

No

13. How do/did you gam access to the land? 7Asre. st o claubla ma,‘h./’

j%ocwaa (ana( cm whok lang, Mamly wae @ ¢ 'C'e

W aose b fild fom Lontoale Gu
14. Why do you go on to this piece of land? /& L0 aE()acmk .[0 wWhAle o o fiie
n b o rod Fha oy g gpae Ao Avaflakle in oke

vilage for el fouspsaa

5. How often do/did you use the land (apart from the public paths)?

Ch o f;(g'm{y Lo

§6. What activities do/did you take part in? f\.f(b(.;b‘r\\? LoV iR, wWlleirg #g.
6@7 e lcuse ahol/, Gy a,uf ff@,g Vyb(;;z
20A0a & z( 7 i

17. Does your immediate family use the land? Yea. MR fa % ang - /6 M

Page 104



il so, what for? )g,ia_do y a(}é{gg—/ %ﬂé}: d,é?-cby 77 -0@7

19. Do you know of any community activities that take place or have taken place on the land?

ve§

19a. Piease list them and state when and for how lon§ they have laken place., [} /] cq lnfrro,

Horg fove hawn on /MU%LQ o0 71 r%z,/

[20.0 Do you participate in any of them?

/es

21. Do any organisations use the land for sports or pastimes? [f so please specify.

V.

22. Do any seasonal activitics take place on the land? fag D 7 al b a7%s)

Jemmar £ACS . &WAF‘Q Nerff-

23.  Please tick all the activities that ydh have skesf taking place on the land.

@  CHILDREN PLAYING g; FOOTBALL
@ ROUNDERS CRICKET
O  FISHING ©~ BIRD WATCHING
00 DRAWING AND PAINTING iz~ PICNICKING
i DOG WALKING 2~ KITE FLYING
O  TEAM GAMES O~ PEOPLE WALKING
O  PICKING BLACKBERRIES B~ BONFIRE PARTIES
©” COMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS 00 BICYCLE RIDING
2"  FETES O  CAROLSINGING
o OTHER (Pleasc stalc)
24, Do you know who is the owner of the land?
Voo o blets g JewS
aurind
25. Do you know who is the occupier of the land?
/\/c-faazy okt /@emé

lo cut @Mf"fif by #L Gunal o #e wiokme) ey Aoung_

26.  Has the owner or occupier seen you on the land? /' agt cun@ Aut /Ka@maa

| 04N g .

Page 105



27.  What did he or she say?
/\/ CHU:"?
28. Was permission ever sought by you for activities on the land?
N
28e. If so, from whom and when.
29. Did anyone ever give you permission 1o go onto the land?
NG
29a. Ifyes, when and the reason.
30. Have you ever been prevented from using the land?
Na

30a. Ifyes, when and the reason.
31. Has any attempt ever been made by notice or fencing or by any other means to prevent or

discourage the use being made of the land by the local inhabitanls?

No .

3la. Ifyes, give examples end dates.
32, Do you have any photographs or any other

evidence of use of the land by local inhabitants? Yes@
33, Are you willing to lend them to us? Yes/No
34, W you have ndditional information plensc attach a separate slatement.  Yes/No
35. If you have knowledge of others who may be in a position to Yes/No

complele an evidence form, would you please write their names and

Page 106

4




addresses upon the reverse of this form,

36. 1have carried on the activities referred to in this questionnaire for ..%3..... years without
anybody trying to stop me and | believe the activity should be trented by the law as having a

lawful origin.

37. 1 understand that the evidence forn I have completed in relation to this application may
become public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form fo anyone
reasonably requiring access to tlhis application,

38.  Talso understand that this evidence may be presented af a non-statutory inquiry and [
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose.

Page 107



Page 108

NOTES FOR THE INTERVIEWER

THE GROUNDS FOR REGISTRATION OF A TOWN OR VILLAGE
GREEN

Commons Act 2006 section 15, Registration of greens

()

@)

()

(4)

Any person may apply o the commons registration authority to
register land to which the Part ic part 1 of the Commons Act 2006,
repistration applics as a town or village grecn in a case where
subscction (2), (3) or (4) applics.

This subsection applies where -

(2) asignificant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;
and

(b} they continue to do so at the lime of application. . i

This subsection applies where — AT 2 il

(8) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
ncighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;

(1) they ceased to do so before (he time of the application bul alier the
commencement of this section; and

(c) the application is made within the period of o years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

This subsection applics (subject lo subsection (5), where -

(a) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at lcast 20 years;

(b) they ceased to do so0 before the commencement of this section; end

(c) the application is made within the period of five years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

Date 1 4 2007



156.lm e
The Bungalows JIC

|
o

WESTWOOD PRIMARY SCHUOUL Durh i‘;'“:
urnaMy'e
Scole : 1/1250 CountyCouncﬂ%%Bg

STUART CROWE

CORPORATE RESOURCES
COUNTY HALL, DURHAM DHY
TEL 019) 3833000

Issues

footboll Ground

Ftan Ref.. 307037195 Dote.17/08/2003. ASSET MANAGEMENT DIVISIOM

Based upon D.3. Map NZIISS Crown copyright. All rights reserve

{Burhan County Counch. LA 100043055, 204S. Page 109
netres

25 0 25 S0 73 100 125 150
1

' o ] ' 1 1 1




Page 110

/ Zalﬁdbfé Gt -




\ 2

EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF REGISTRATION AS

A NEW GREEN :
NAME Davl. + ¥Aame <Y sseseil
ADDRESS L (o)A vE (v T

——

POSTCODE nJE 171 1£0 | TELEPHONE NO§

I.  Address when you used the land.

(The land in this form means ‘the claimed land’.) o0 OAMOWD.
2.  Address when you knew the land was used by the
local inhabitants, o2 QAowe

3a. Did you sign the reverse side of *Map A* confirming it relates to this evidence \Y_@UD

provided by you?

{Map A Is the mep showing the clalmed land, nnd the clalmed locality which uses the land,
which shauld accompany the form and which will subsequently accompany the applicetion: sce

Form 44 part 5 & 6 {ond note 5§ & 6).}

3b, Please confirm that you agrec with the boundaries of the locality (or

neighbourhood within a locality) on ‘Map A’ edged
(state the colour)

in B2 Lé-o/-’

4.  Please mark the location of your house on ‘Mep A* with an X.

5. By what, if any, name is the land shown on *Map A’
known?

Sc Hoot Feld

6. Has it ever 1o your knowledge been known by any
other name? If so, what name?

~NO

7.  For how many years have you known the land?

From 9001. to QOIQ

8.  Between which years did you use it?

From QQOZ' to Z.OlO -

Then from .ocovveeenn 10 cvinnen e

Page 111



9. Do you consider yourself to be a local inhabitant in respect of the land?

Yep

10. During the time you have used the land, has the general patiern of use remained basically the

same?
des

11, at recognisable. fepitiligames nvailable to the local inhabitants of your locality? Please fick
all boxes that apply and add any OTHER additional matters not covered.

() SCHOOL CATCHMENT AREA o AREA POLICEMAN
LOCAL SCHOOL o DOCTOR’'S SURGERY
-~ RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION o COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
(W] COMMUNITY CENTRE ] NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH
Q LOCAL CHURCH OR PLACE OF (] A CENTRAL FEATURE
WORSHIP O SCOUT HUT
a SPORTS FACILITY a OTHER (Please statc)

o LOCAL SHOPS

12.  To your knowledge are there any public paths crossing the land?

O

13. How do/did you gain access ta the land?

Tho WAYS — FRom PATHWAY FROM oL ProPerty
AN QuplAc.  PAaTiwd emuntl CAYE

14. Why do you go on to this picce of jand?
e cmildrien oF Hagh weshwoed d on v

Mmoumng B1ece ok Reld on e d.a.:ulq Wbasw

15. How often do7did you use the land {apart from the public paths)? =

E nany okox.j

16. What activitics do/did you take part in? ) %
fO6ToM | fourd s, pronaea b‘m parned ,
winker Spols , aumner ~|€u/63 S keusoHeg

17. Does your immediate family use the land?

Qoo

Page 112



—~

18. Ifso, what for?

s ouuhon 6

19. Do you know of any community activities that take place or have taken place on the land?

FNes ARGYS £ Ly

19a. Please list them Eg& state when and for how long they have taken Place.
Sverrnexr 3 A : v a
ol Oun LA [INCL, o0
EARD  Few

20. Do you perticipate in any of them?

Yoo

21. Do any organisations use the land for sporis or pastimes? If so please specify.

NGO

22. Do any seasona) activities take place on the land?

23.  Please tick a!l the activities that you have seen taking place on the land.

@~ CHILDREN PLAYING 2~ FOOTBALL

O~ ROUNDERS n CRICKET

O  FISHING 0O  BIRD WATCHING

O  DRAWING AND PAINTING B~ PICNICKING

&~ DOG WALKING 0" KITE FLYING

& TEAM GAMES 0  PEOPLE WALKING
PICKING BLACKBERRIES @~ BONFIRE PARTIES
COMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS 0  BICYCLE RIDING
FETES 00  CAROL SINGING
OTHER (Pleasc state) +

& \rrho\a:j PeiAlen

24. Do you know who is the owner of the land?

~O
25. Do you know who is the occupicr of the land?
O
26.  Has the owner or occupier seen you on the land?
NO

Page 113



27. Whal did he or she say?

—"
28. Was permission ever sought by you for activitics on the land?
NO
28a. IIsp, from whom and when.
—

29. Did anyone ever give you permission to go onto the land?

okoen Lol loougbv\- “The onpzv"tlm long
was for CommurC\\‘\j wae ™

20a, Ifyes, when and the reason.

—

30. Have you ever been prevented from using the land?

NO

30a. If yes, when and the reason.

—

31.  Has any altempt ever been made by notice or fencing or by any other means (o prevent or
discourage the use being made of the land by the tocal inhabitants?

NO

3la. If yes, give examples and dates.

o/—__

32. Da you have any photographs or any other

evidence of use of the land by local inhabitants? @40
=,
33,  Are you willing to lend them to us? wo

34.  Ifyou have additional information plcase attach a separaie statement.  Yes/No

35. If you have knowledge of others who may be in a position to Yes/No
complete an evidence form, would you please write their names and

4
Page 114



addresses upon the reverse of this form,

36.

I have carried on the activities referred 1o in this questionnaire for if .. years without
anybody trying to stop me and [ believe the pctivity should be treated by the law os having a

lawful origin.

37.

I understand that the evidence form I have completed in relation to this application may
become public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone
reasonably requiring access to this application,

8.

I alse understand that this evidence may be presented af a non-statutory ingquiry and I
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose.

Signed .

Page 115



Page 116

NOTES FOR THE INTERVIEWER

THE GROUNDS FOR REGISTRATION OF A TOWN OR VILLAGE
GREEN

Commons Act 2006 scction 15, Registration of greens

()

@)

)

(4)

Any person maoy apply to the commons repistration authority to
register land to which the Part ic part | of the Commons Act 2006,
registration applies as a fown or village grecn in a case where
subsection (2), (3) or (4) applies.

This subsection applies where —

(8) asignificant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
ncighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful

sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;
and

(b) they continue to do so at the time of apphcam&
- «s«%

This subsection applies where ~

(a) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
ncighbourhood within e locality, indulped as of right in lawfis
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;

(b) they ceased {o do so before the time of the application but afler the
commencement of this section; and

{c) the application is made within the period of two years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

This subsection epplics (subject to subsection (5), where -

(n) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;

(b} they ceased to do so before the commencement of this section; and

{c) the appiication is made within the period of five years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

Diatc § 4 2007



SB

Football Ground

The Bungalows

WESTWOOD PRIMARY SCHOOL

Scale ' 1/1250

‘Plnn ReFI nnhog-lgs nnte! 17/09120090

Durham

Mo kg
County Council \3

STUART CROWE

CORPORATE RESOURCES
COUNTY HALL, DURHAM DH1
TEL 0191 3833000

ASSET MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Based upon O.S, Map.... NZITSS
Durham County Counch. LA 1000490355, 2009.

Crown caopyright. All rights reserve

Page 117

netres
e3 0 25 S0 75

| I S S S ] [ 1 1

100 125 150




KO\)FUL S nnev

N Lonada (. Couwt

Uﬁ 3‘/\ V\LQS{'\A_COC?\
Ne 11 7&£G

Page 118



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF REGISTRATION AS

A NEW GREEN
NAME sy WINDOWS 30 v Wing Y& W EWS
ADDRESS 2 LenSDARLE CallRT VET] TEG
POSTCODE _ p A1) 2.(r | TELEPHONE Nw-

Address when you used the land.

{The lend in this form meons ‘the cloimed land*.) AS C\h"V'Q
2. Address when you knew the land was used by the e dbwe
local inhabitants.
3a. Did you sign the reverse side of ‘Map A’ confirming it relates to this evidence @No
provided by you?
{Mep A is the mup showing the cloimed lend, snd the clolmed locality which uses the land,
which should aceempany the form and which will subsequently nccompany the epplication: see
Form 44 part 5 & 6 (and note § & 6).)
3b. Piease confirm that you ngree with the bounderics of the locality (or \/
neighbourhood within a locality) on ‘Map A’ edged in A0 iveniiinene Y&S .
{state the colour)
4.  Please mark the jocation of your house on ‘Map A' with an X.
5. By what, if any, name is the lend shown on *Map A'
known?
6. Has it ever to your knowledge been known by any
other name? If 50, what neme?
7. For how many years have you known the land?
From 2005... w0 .. 087E..
B.  Betwceen which years did you use it7

Asalene B}
From zmsl... (¢ Dﬂ'ﬂ:ﬁ vee

oooooooooo

Then from ..ovvevnnns 10 veveverenne

Page 119



9. Do you consider yourself to be a local inhabitent in respect of the land?

Yes

10. During the time you have used the land, has the general patiern of use remained basically the
same?
Yes

11.  What rezggnisable fAETTTI® W available to the Jocal inhebitants of your locality? Please tick
all boxes that apply and add any OTHER additional malters not covered.

o SCHOOL CATCHMENT AREA o AREA POLICEMAN
LOCAL SCHOOL O DOCTOR'S SURGERY
(] RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION 0 COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
0 COMMUNITY CENTRE o NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH
O LOCAL CHURCH OR PLACE OF 0 A CENTRAL FEATURE
WORSHIP 0 SCOUT HUT
a SPORTS FACILATY 0 OTBHER (Plcase state)

a LOCAL SHOPS

12.  To your knowledge are there any public paths crossing the land?

No

13. How do/did you gain access to the land?

Gate

14. Why do you go on to this piece of land?

i

15. How often do/did you use the land (apart from the public paths)?

.

l 8
16. What activities do/did you take part in? ,
Tha port o fitped, govas, Slodgung-el
17. Does your immediate family use the land?

Al

Tl

Page 120




18. Ifso, what for?
s alare-
19. Do you know of any com nily nctwmcs that take place or have take plncc on the land?

oliey | %ﬁJ ol
19a. Please list them and state whcn nnd for how long they have lakcn plac
(ndhnadtadaﬁ_ sz_‘o..umlwe hase
20. Do you participate in any of them?
Yes
2l. Do any organisations use the land for spotts or pastimes? [f so please specify.
22. Do any seasonal nctivities take place on the tand?
s alye (14
23.  Please tick all the activities that you have seen taking place on the fond,
0O~ CHILDREN PLAYING & FOOTBALL
(] ROUNDERS &~ CRICKET
a FISHING a BIRD WATCHING
E- DRAWING AND PAINTING B~ PICNICKING
o DOG WALKING 7~ KITE FLYING
D TEAM GAMES B~ PEOPLE WALKING
@ PICKING BLACKBERRIES B~ BONFIRE PARTIES
&~ COMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS a BICYCLE RIDING
o FETES a CAROL SINGING
a OTHER (Pleasc slate)
24. Do you know who is the owner of the land?
25. Do youfl):_now who is the occupicr of the land?
26. Has the owner or occupier seen you on the land?

“The. Cﬂ(aﬂo cwtle/

Page 121



27. What did he or she say?
28. Was permission ever sought by you for activities on the land?
Vo
28a. if so, from whom and when.
VA~
29. Did anyone ever give you permission lo go onto the land?
VA= o

20a. [fyes, when and the reason.
30. Have you ever been prevented from using the tand?
30a. If yes, when and the reason.
31. Has any atiempt ever been made by notice or fencing or by any other means to prevent or

discourage the usc being made of the land by the local inhabitants?

o

3la. If yes, give cxamples and dates.
32. Do you have any photographs or any other

cvidence of use of the land by local inhabitants? @INU
33.  Are you willing to jend them to us? @I‘No
34. 1fyou have additional information pleasc aitach a separate statement.  Yes/No
35. If you have knowledge of others who may be in a position to Yes/No

complete an evidence form, would you please wrile their names and

Page 122

4




e

addresses upon the reverse of this form.,

T have carried on the aclivities referred to in this questionnaire for . 4, yenrs without

36.
anybody trying to stop me and [ believe the activity should be treated by the law os having a
lawful origin.

37.  Iunderstand that the evidence forin I have completed in relation to this application may
become public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form 1o anyone
reasonably requiring access to this application,

38. [Talso understand that this eviderice may be presented at a non-statutory Inqulry and I

aunthorise the applicant lo use this form for that purpose,

Signed .|

Page 123



Page 124

NOTES IFOR THE INTERVIEWER

THE GROUNDS FOR REGISTRATION OF A TOWN OR VILLAGE
GREEN

Commons Act 2006 scction 15, Registration of greens

(1)

)

()

(4)

Any person may apply to the commons registration autharity to
register land to which the Part ie part | of the Commans Act 2006,
registration applies as a town or village grecr in a case where
subscetion (2), (3) or (4) applics.

This subsection applies where -

(8) a significant number of the inhabitants of any focality, or of any
ncighbourhood within a locelity, have indulged as of right in lawful

sports and pastimes on the lend for a period of at least 20 years;
and

-

(b) they continue to do so at the time of application. M
*'P*Jﬂﬁ- ¥

This subsection applies wherc -

(r) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for & period of ot least 20 yesrs;

(b) they ceascd to do so before the time of the application but after the
commencement of this section; and

{c) the epplication is made within the period of two years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

This subsection applics (subject to subsection (5), where —

{a) o significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of nny
neighbourhood within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of al lcast 20 years;

(b) they ceased to do 50 before the commencement of this section; and

(c) the application is made within the period of five years beginning
with the cessation referred to in paragraph (b).

Dotz | 4 2007



_—

Football Ground

The Bungaolows

)\ Playing Fleid

Issues /

WESTwWOOD PRIMARY SCHOOL
Scale  1/1250

STUART CROWE
CORPORATE RESOURCES

| ISP S | [ 1. 1 | )

COUNTY HALL, BURHAM DHI1
_ TEL 0191 3833000
Flan Refs p0-a9-195 Do ter 17/08/2009. ASSET MANAGEMENT DIVISION
Based upon 0.58. Map NZITSS Crown copyright. All rights reserve
Durhem County Council. LA 100049055, 2009, Page 125
netres
25 0 25 50 75 100 125

150
=1




Page 126



i oI S i 3

A5,
TS WESTuwony sedeec PLAYINE FISuP

RECETAAT IO 1" vii v g FaFFN.

P EAL Srex,
‘ - arg S S irI It /’..-v,’ te
THIS F120) (A% QEEN 14 ReatosT cevsTrnT USE #F Aovs
7 2

» . fu€ Gotmss Sice AT ke GAsES, Tre
FIECP Anp WETFe Scheste SETIIT s | Meir chipzes Gatsuss ’

Y

7
/L:.u../v- ;‘_-;;y F7IC R l‘u‘o)!.:,p.

£ ftetvse ‘_,v,y o TS VO3S e X :‘E’:‘._r/ JC)/ FRICPETN v twri” 70 LERPOL fAFel
At g et FLAys) ow rve F/Ey S FUtay - EMpE f‘m;y PV pensta
5-._.,:?&'»"/} ""/9’ INCurdatrees g ot o IME AN ot it ar e T
Vit dEE eotry CPrt ln, ‘,:fl_giuc'-' M e ma 570 q,ﬂ/y OF FHFES BCTiviriet Tires
Wrlt geeay

L O P

EC VT iy PPAL i

CET NG W T waFerdrt

‘770 cnvinpe o

e e -
CLE T v 2.

NH CTBEL Qi PaFpn o TEE Vi L FeE

2 Trirs WS i PVEL OV e LY SC NI rar TEASE ‘i‘ﬂ-:'q, i T WESTIoH SR
'?‘_bg fn;ﬂv‘-:ﬂ [ FP RN ﬂfs‘-'-rapuniﬂi. Ve el g 0 L EA-3T7 4 LV!“"VV-‘-—/P: ﬂdnf;'-“‘-)- ot “-‘4/'}
._=ﬂcH.:'5r'..’ﬂ'-/ BTt ¢ ,_,,T..,;r_k-, TS PFrtF sfmt? Seear® (20w AT g an L;'/ T e d F:._:hy wagd
0_4::;7 Locae /‘c-c)q‘.q- Freey sof Tiers e [
—

THESSE ;u,w(y.‘wn';c_r e - PNV E Y

L '“7 o we >

Ters

B eTree 15)’ VIHIATF A fororr Faan
T o7 rap Perdy Focgrce TIESE ety Fead, 72 fee BEET
VS5 wncwr S Lens RELOAT g

U e S
£ o

PO mrponses

’
HED Sxegre. ANV FEINE oot reS POy dapd Sevoal
sl FEres, Spe:rg LAY dert rrisan Cotly Dot st

¥ P =, CEISN On St u.f.,_ It
Wiiled vvr T e gy

Tnis Fiedd ;¢ reg na.ft;z FISCP AVAILADE 2

S eMILPATN Tu Ly cor Av TS WEER
WHICT Conged Frea IFie & prds

weoy 7o ;..,,?pa.u.g,_;F t FHE S0wrmr pany £ S TWEap
I8 RS Meare,

e WYLAD) Cr s bepIn. TR AT A Vive £

FAZCN, (T IE possadud 17 mar SXEN 5] e AC arian
PRELFB LrMCT THE Sepso L uiiéd DIy RTPG

L THIS VOLASE wad A VIASRT Viceseg COMul L alsTE

UBPE P o 3 reuvs a- Heoay

WHEON W 11257 & Pn = [rﬂal&} 1T wat
ree ERISrring po:

Feas o e 7o THoss
CEETE TR sl

1 ERIBT RS 00 ot WSS T
(rosr s, 1 THS Fga=

T vre g Aoy
1), Bowes ¢nag,
ST NE s CHle P s Fvuspey y
THE ca;

O e 7 o

- CAtdo. 5
LI FiCe ek F ISTrie sov VTrRy AFGuemet wrs. TS
To Sudy prow 18 The Ay rug Et

o...-fy s e oL Citte Pty
&y



T
' AD— VIS OLITES
WHTH FHE Sepoon AXeping wow ESCVIATE) sure ff:z.v_-.—,s THIS 1S

ol & ¢ Wiresr
VIASE WITH Arur dary POUME FRilss @8 Bui) 116 S1eE BB idinid®, Tps tSirt Prdtvs doics
THE fttey o

CoMrmal L TUCAST I VF,‘L)" YA r ™ Sd’uﬂg‘: Fos G Pt S 4B Beg e S YT A
ALy 22T e gz FUET Aowrs EXECT o™, THIS Veore s :v!rﬁn..), CAUET Fpo et ,w.u...:;. orene
dicayr BT, THIS wouLy CRFraer wuz HERLETT re crrcedisse FELDPT Gar) pamE VAL OF Fecin
e :“f“")’ el T STTaser ew of Trees FRUSES Lol arjmen ALOPCATIES for 718 S it 34
uvedLy) e 2O FuFEex .

TIF Viee 457 o c"cu-tllf.&ﬂ'?')l -c:h'-a-rr'r.-‘?- o e 5 G@rirn e e

r—"mﬁ, PRELAAED zr Feoares A b
T PEIVFer 14y VOINE Lhle p espe f";.d/mvf- e res Fosep o
Fevis EL vz - /P / NI Do fare oy ”"--"‘,!J s
1-”} 9&9}, uelee I"l"’-".l )
LI o e, Ic#—s‘r;’ _41.(), o
Wl P E e Prrs a), - P B

e F gz ﬂtl.-fw‘! rec i’l’f-'—-’-::-

Page 128



Jill Errington

From: Jill Errington

Sent: 08 April 2010 12:15

To: Alan Shield

Subject: RE' Viliage Green Status

Attachments: form 44 pdf, evidence farm pdf, guidance notes pdf

Hallo Counaillor Shiald

in accardanca with Sact on 15 of the Commons Act 2006 anyore can apgly to have land regisizrad as a village graan
if it has baan usad

- by a stignificant number of inhabitants of any focality (or neighbourhood witiin a locality):

- and thay have indulged as of right {ie without permission, forca or secrecy) in lawful sports and pastimas on the
and for a pertod of at [2ast 20 years

To maka application form 34 must be complatad {copy attachad) which must be complziad and signad by every
app'icant or authonsad Officar and supportad by any ralevant documentation/avidanca such as witness statements

and photographs. An 2:adence questionnaira should also be completad to assist with this and a copy is attachad to
*his e-mail

Once we racemz the application we will check it far errors and a'ow the applicant an opporiunity o amand the
farm

A formal natice 1s then sant ta the owner, lessea terant or occupter and Parish Council {if any), together with a
Matica in tha local newspaper and on sita - a period of 6 weeks is then allowed for 2ny objections to the application

If objections arz raceved a copy of thesa 1s 5ant to the apphicant allowing 3 wzeks to raspond

The ralavant officer of the registration authar ty would naed to decide then whether a Public Inquiry was nacassary
or i it could ba daalt ath by Commuttze

| alsa atiach a copy of awmdance issusd by DEFRA.

Thanks
N

J Ernington
Semor Commuttee Servicas Officer
Tel 013838 824362

From: Alan Shield

Sent: 08 April 2010 10:46
To: Jill Errington

Cc: Watts Stelling

Subject: Vlllage Green Status

Jil:

Clr Watts Stelling & I have been asked by residents of High Westwoed (small hamlet in North DerwdhigidePhow they
can apply for 'village green status' for the former school playing fields.



This land (approx 0.64 hectares) is now surplus to DCC requirements & is subject to sealed bids from prospective
purchasers - final date of submission 26.04.2010.

Can you please advise :
What is the procedure for any application, & what infarmation is req'd?
Any pitfalls the residents need to be aware of ?

Anticipated time to complete the application?
Any other relevant information

We have been asked to visit the residents tonight so any help you can provide would be much appreciated.
Best Regards

Clir Alan Shield
Leadgate & Medomsley Division

Page 130



APPENDIX 4

PERSON YEARS PROPERTY | EVIDENCE
Alan and 8 1 Lonsdale | Access via a double metal gate from
Sandra (2002 — Court West Lane. Also a gate from
Charlton 2010) Lonsdale Court
Used daily
Used for dog walking and sports
Alison, John 5 2 Lonsdale Access is via a gate
and Hedley (2005 Court Used daily
Windows —2010) Football/sports/sledging
Victoria 8 3 Lonsdale Dog walking
Parkinson (2002 — Court Children playing sports, tree
2010) climbing etc
Access via the gate
Used daily
Paul and 8 4 Lonsdale Access is via two gates; from
Katie Skinner | (2002 — Court Lonsdale Court and via public
2010) pathway through the gate
Children play on the site
Used daily
Used for sports, summer fairs and
fireworks
Lisa and Mark | 7 5 Lonsdale Accessed the site via the gate
Buxton (2003 — Court Used site daily
(applicant) 2010) Site used for sports, climbing trees,
blackberry picking, sledging,
fireworks, picnics etc
‘Community activities’
Lynne and 8 3 The Access via the gate
Derek Heron | (2002 — Bungalows Used monthly/fortnightly
2010) Used for sports and games with
family children
Dog walking
Summer picnics and parties
Kenneth 10 2 The Access via open gate/gaps in the
Bainbridge (2000 — Bungalows fence
2003) Used 2/3 times per month
(2006 - Sports
2010)

ge131




Peter 65 Allendale Access via roadside gate
Featherstone | (1945 — Farm Site used for games/football
2010) No details of frequency
Mark 40 Allendale Known as ‘playing field’
Featherstone | (1970 — Farm Access through the gateway
2010) As a child played on site with
friends.
Used at least weekly
Mr G and Mrs | 17 Astley Access via side gates from the
SP (1970 — House school and side gate from main road
Hindmarsh 1987) Children used land
Used very often for sports
School fairs been on the land until
school closed then after been
community fairs
Evidence in letter:
Used a school playing field and for
after school activities
Lovaine 24 (plus) Acorn Access from the road as there was
Coxon (1976 — Cottage no boundary fence
1978) Used regularly
(1986 — Used for dog walking
2010)
Ralph William | 24 (plus) Acorn Access from gate in the roadside or
Colon (1945 - Cottage from the gate in the school garden
1952) Used site for dog walking, bird
(1976 — watching
1978) Used daily
(1986 —
2010)
Rhonda 31 Croft House | School field
Anderson (1979 — Access through the gate
2010) Local children used site for playing

since 1979
School team games until the school
closed

Supported by Councillor Alan Shield who has known the area for 37 years. He
can only recollect the field being used as children playing.

Page 132




	Agenda
	4 Village Green Registration - Land lying to the south of New Row, Eldon
	5 Application for Village Green Registration - 'The Field', West Lane, High Westwood
	Appendix 1
	VG Application
	Appendix 3
	Initial evidence list


